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DOW & FEEZER, P A,

ATTORNEYS AT LAW /
JAMES L.DOW DOW BUILDING es8s-2185
CHARLES A.FEEZER £.0.BOX 128 AREA CODE %08

CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 88220

May 1, 1980

4&1 Vi
Mr. Richard L. Stamets (RIRY 195
0il Conservation Commission O”-Coﬁ“"
P. 0. Box 2088 NSERY ATy e

Santa Fe, NM 87501 SANTA F" division
Re: Extension of R-111 .\//
Case No. 6838 - Order No. R-111-N-

Dear Mr. Stamets:

You may recall that following the hearing on the above’ty
numbered case, we had a short side-bar conference, not part
of 'the record, relating to test procedures for potash.

I have been presenting these Applications for a good !
number of years as I have been Amax's retained counsel for
the last ten plus years and it has always been the judgment
of the Examiner and those involved, as I understand it, that
the exhibits in map form containing percentages of potash
deposits were all admissible as a completed business record
of the Applicant and to segregate out portions of the documents
as requiring additional or separate proof would seem illogical.

. To carry this a step further, if we had to prove every
part of the exhibit, we would presumably have to have the
surveyor who did the ground and mine survey. We would have to
have the officers of the corporation who hold the leases with
the State and Federal government. In truth and fact, all the
data set forth on the exhibit is gathered together and placed
thereon under the supervision of the Resident Manager and Mine
Manager and in my opinion, should be admissible as a business
record in its totality.

However, I have had the General Mine Superintendent obtain
from the Chief Chemist a document which shows the source material
for technical data relating to the process by which they do the
chemical process on every sample coming from the mine, which
samples, over the years, number into the thousands. I don't
know if this explanation is what you wanted; but, I would welcome
further communication from you if this to be a future problem
at hearings extending R-111A lands.

Very truly yours,

DOW & FEEZ%E, P. A.

CAF:ah C. A. Feez
cc: Mr. Bob Kirby Encl.
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MEMORANDUM

* ANAAYC Grorion st || .

A Subaidiary of AMAX INC.
©.0. BOX 379, CARLEBAD, NEW MEXICO 88220 (505) 885.3187

_ o coxf,‘ggggg;%y%ﬁ’*s““
To: Mr. Robert E. Kirby, General Mine Superintendent

From: W. M. Fincher, Chief Chemi;t ;
Subject:  Methods Used for Analysis of AMAX Ore and Products ‘

All AMAX analytical procedures presently in use are listed in detail in the publication ~

"Offticial Methods of Analysis of the Association of Official
Analytical Chemists," 13th Edition, 1980

Association of Official Analytical Chemists

P. O, Box 540

Benjamin Franklin Station :
‘Washington, D.C. 20044 , :

Each element normally determined in potash ore and products is fisted in the following
table, giving page and paragroph numbers where the information can be found:

Pages Parographs
Calcium (Ca) 22 : 2,921 - 2323 |
Chlorine (ch 22 2,119 - 2,120 |
Magnesium  (Mg) 23 - 24 2.131 - 2.138
Potassium (K) 1920 2.102 - 2.104
Sedivm (Na} - 25 2,147 - 2,150
Sulfur () 2 2,160 - 2.162

Sodium is usually estimated by difference after calculating an ion balance using analyti~
cal values determined for the other five elements. /

W. M. Fincher
WMF:ns
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO : ! IR

ENERGY anp MINERALS  DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUN.DING
. ‘ SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87301
April 24, 1980 0% 827-2434

Re: CASE No. 6838

Mr. Charles Feezer ‘ ORDER NO._ R=111-N-1
Dow & Feezer

Attorneys at Law ‘
P, O. Box 128 Applicant: :
‘Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 :

A

Amax Chemical Corporation

Deér Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-

referenced
Division order recently entered in

tie subject cese.

“JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/£4

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0CD X !

Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

e ————————— ey

Other william F, Carr
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO, 6838
Order No. R=lll=N-)

APPLICATION OF AMAX CHEMICAL
CORPORATION POR THE AMEMDMENT

OF ORDER NO. R~-11l1l-A, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER

BY THE DIVISION:

It appearing to the Division that Order No. R-lll-N
dated Apxil 15, 1980, does not correctly state the intended
order of the Division,

IT IS THEREFOARE ORDERED:

(1) That Paragraph (4) on Paqé 2 o£-0rd¢r No. R=1lll-N,
be and the same is hereby corrected to read in its entirety
as follows: :

®*{4) That, based upon the evidence submitted at
the hearing, it is not established that the E/2 NW/4
of Section 7, TownshIp 19 South, Range 31 East, NMPM,
Eddy County, New Mexico, contains commercial deposits
of potash and the application for inclusion of said
lands in the Oil-Potash Area should be denied.”

(2) That the corxrection set forth in this order be
entered nunc pro tunc as of April 15, 1980.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
(Lj?L CONSERVATION-DIVISION

/; ﬁj ’
/ JOE D, RAMEY %

/9/ Direotor
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION ;
STATE LAND DFFICE BURLDING } :
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICOB7S0Y |
April 17, 1980 B0, B27-2434 1
|
Lo
{
Re: CASE NO. 6338 IR
Mr. Charles Feezer ORDER NO, R=1ll- S
Dow & Feezer
- Attorneys at Law
P. O Box 128 Applicant:
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220
Amax Chemical Corporation
Déar Sir:
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced . ,: -

Division order recently entered in the subject case.

R A

JDR/£4

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD___

Other Wiiliam ?, Carr
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S8TATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE BEARING
CALLED BY THRE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6838
Order No. R-11l1l-N

APPLICATION OF JMAX CHEMICAL

CORPORATION POR THE AMENDMENT OF

ORDER NMO. R-1lll«A, !DDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO. '

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BX THR DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 26, 1580,

at Banta Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Riochard L. Stamets.

‘HOI, on this 15th day of April, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
rcco:nnndationa of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premnises,

FIRDBs

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Amax Chemical Corporation, seeks
an extension of the Potash~Oil Area as defined in Order No.
R=111-A, as amended, by the addition of the following desoribed
lands in Eddy County, New MexiGoi .

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 30 RBAST, NMPM
ection 1 S /4
Section 12: NE/4, W/2 SE/4, NE/4 SE/4,
and 8W/4 NW/4
Section 13: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 31 BAST, NMPM
Beotion 71 NwW/4
Section 181 W/2 NW/4 and NW/4 8W/4

[
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That the evidence establishes that although a saall
ceéntage of the lands described in Finding no, {2) above

Sstablished that the E/2 NE/4 of Seation 7, Township
Range 31 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, contzins
ercial deposits of Potash and the aApplication gor inclusion

f saiq lands in the Oil-Potash-Aréa should be denied,

That in oxder to Promote the orderly development of

1 resources ip the Potash-0i3} Area, and Prevent waste
t correlative rights, Ordexr No, R=111-a, AS amended,
b 4 ame

s definea by saia order, the lands described ip Finding No:
2) above with the @xception of the landg described ip Finding
" {4) abova,

h—g;’*‘:'

p—

IT I8 THEREPORg ORDERED

.
(1) That Order No. R~1lll-p, ag amended, ig hereby further
ended to include the following-describod lands within the

TOWNSHTD 19 soury RANGE 30 pasy NMPM
§ect!on II: 575 NE71
Section 12; NE/4, w/2 SE/4, NE/4 SE/4

and SW/4 Nw/4

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTHE RANGE 31 EAST, NMpM
Sectlon Ti- N ' |

Section 18: /2 NW/4 ang NW/4 Sw/4

{(2) That the application of Amax Chemical Corporation to
Clude ip the Potash-0{11 Area, as defined by Order No. R~1ll-a,

amended, the lands desoribed in Finding wno, (4) of thig order
- hereby denied,

(3) That jurisdiction of thisg cause is retaineq for the
try of asuch further orders as the Division may deem hacessary,

That, based upon the evidence submitted at the hearing,
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yoar herein-

STATE OF MEW MEXICO
L CONSERVATION DIVISION
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EXAMINER HEARING

Page 2
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG,
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
26 March 1980

EXAMINER HEARING
IN THE MATTER OF:

. CASE
6838

‘Application of Amax Chemical Corporation
fqr the amendment of Order No. R-11l1l-A,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

For the 0il Consérvation © Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mex;ico 87501

Charles A, Feezer, Esq.
DOW AND FEEZER
Corlsbad, New Mexico 88220

For the Applicant:

For Gulf 0Qil: William F. Caxr, Bsqg.
CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A.
Jefferson Place
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR. STAMETS. We'll cali next Case 6838.

MR. PADILIA: Application of Amax Chemicai
Corpotation for the amendment of Order No. R-111-aA, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

MR.” STAMETS: Call for appearances in
this case.

MR. FEEZER: Charles A, Feezer, of the
firm of Dow and'Feezer, in_Carlsbad, on behalf of the appli--
cant, Amax.

MR. CARR: William F. Carr, Campbel]l &
Black, p. A., Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of Gulf 0i1l Cor-
poration.

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances? 1'g

like to have all of those who are going to be witnesses in

this case stand and he SWern at this time.

(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. STAMETS: You may Proceed, Mr, Feezer,
MR. FEEZER: Thank you, sir. I woulg

like to call Mr. Robert Kirby as the first witness.

ROBERT E. KIRBY

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
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i
-3 2 | DIRECT EXAMINATION
, 3 i BY MR. FEEZER:
4 N Would you please state youﬁ name for the % .
5 record? ‘
s A Robert E. Kirby.
7 . Q And what is your business or occupation:
8 Mr. Rirby?
7 » A General Mine superintendent for Amax
Sz Chemical. o ;
CatE n ‘ b
»%gg% Q ‘Have You previously testified before _the |
7 ;é%% 12 commission in si‘milar matters seeking extensions of the
- o] gié 13 , g . | », :
= a potash zone? i . .
w- " A I have. }
*® Q rAnd in yourvcapacity as -- and what is
w .your capaciiy again with Amax? '
v A General Mine Superintendent.
18 Q In your capacity 2as General Mine superin- ; e
>tendent, have you had prepared under your supervision and
direction what has been marked as Exhibit One, which is be-
fore the Heaxring Examiner and counsel at this time?
A 1 have.
0 Looking first at the 1egend, the area
marked in purple covering 840 acres, represents what at this
time? | |




Rt. 1 Box 193-B
 Sanwa Fe, New Mexico 87501

. SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Phone (505) 455-7409
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yellow is 4 feet of 9-11, just as it shows on the legend,

Page [3Y

A It represents the area ﬁhich Amax is re-
.qﬁesting be included in the R-111-A.

Qv | Under‘your direction and supervision have
drilling operations for core testing been done in the lands
sought toAbé included in R-111-A?

A Yes, they have.

Qo In reference to Exhibit One, I want to
call your attgntion‘éo various circular marks on the map
that are respectively a full orange’dot, an orange and yellow
‘dot split, and a full yellow dot, as shéwn on the legend.
What do these indicate?

A These are potash test locations. The
orange ddf represents the potash value of 4-foot thickness,
11 percent K;0 or above.

0 and by the same token, the split orange/

and these are translated the area within the application.

A That's correct,
0 As shown on the exhibit, is that right?
A That's correct.
0 Now, in reference to this exhibit, you

have an outline in a free form running through portions of
the lands sought to be included, which are in fection 11,

lrunning eastward and projecting out to a little beyond the

center line of the northwest quarter of the northwest quarte

I8




? Page ,//,l-/ J—
sction 1, Township 19, Rang® 31 East: and then goind
the map-
xamineX

This is our estimated economic resexve
ined from oury drilling

which;is sone

Jorkings which now are

1imit
35 feet ro 49 feet pelow Our nine
in the third ore 20NE .
And would you explain to the Examiner all

of the area in yed —7
MR. (YW

n explanation.
sir.

MR. FEREZER: All right,

need 2
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MR. STAMETS: Of the yellow line again.

5

. FEEZER: All right.

MR. STAMETS: That escaped me the first
time through.

MR. FEEZER: All right.

0. The yellow line, again, Mr. Kirby, is
the first ore zone, which is at what level or depth‘in th;
ground?

A In that area it's probably 700 or --
well, it's over ~- I can't tell you the depfh from the sur-
face at that point. It's approximately 35 to 40 feet below
where we're currently mining.

Now thi; area has been mined out in
previous yéars and we're now qoming hack over these old
workings with development of the third ore zone,

0. The ore zones run from 1 to 10 in as-

- cending numbers, do they not, to the surface?

A Ascending numbers, yes, sir.

0 But when you describe the third ore zone,
and as shown on the legend in red, this is all an area
above the first ore zone»that we're talking -~ that you
just talked about?

A That's correct.

0 And all of this area outlined on Exhibit

One indicates in red, except for that beyond the line runnin
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Page 9

through 12 and 13, as already inclﬁded in R—111~A, is that
right?

A That's correct.

0. And these core test holes --

MR, STAMETS: I'm still not certain what
the yellow line represents now. I know what the first and
third ore zones are; and you'vé already mined to the yellow
line?

A Yes, that's our mininéklimits in the first
ore zone. We mined to that point, to the yellow line, and
retreated.

MR. STAMETS: You'll have to bear with

me in this case, because this is the first one of these

Nutter, and you're probably going to have to spend a little
more time exvlaining for me than you would for him.

MR. FPEEZER: All right, we'll be happy

to do so.

0. All right, in view of the fact that the
Examiner needs or would like a little more explanation, in
the Area I on Exhibit One, will you explain in the Area I
what the yellow line is running directly through that oblong

or rectangular box?

A Well, that indicates -~ it indicates

that we have crossed over from previously mined areas into
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‘We are currently advancing this face to the southeast.

Page 10

Virgin ground or completely solid work.

Q. All right, now 10 Eaét to the left of
Area I represent; a mined out area, does it not?

A “Yes, this is the panel, that whole panel,

starting from the edge of the paper down to the face there

at the right end of that rectangle, is an open mine workings.

0 And you're advancing it through ore in
varying grades at this time?

a. We are.

0} Is it your custom and practice to take
samples of that ore as you advance through it every day of
every month?

o~
e

fods

A Veasg, it

Q And you keep a regular record of those
samples, do you not?

A We do.

0 ‘ Now, in view of the fact that this map
prepared under your direction contains a large area already
within R-111-A, to protect the further limits of the potash
hed, as outlined in purple, would you explain to the Examinex
your understanding of the line marked KPA, which is in

dashed blue?

a KPA is the USGS known potash area within
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Page 1l
which we have certain protection.

Q And these are Federal lands where they

‘utilize this designation KPA, is that correct?

A Correct,

0. Now, the XPA embraces the lands in Sec-
tion 11 and 12 at this tiﬁe, is that right, according ﬁo
the-exhibit?

A Yes, most of 12.

Q All right. You have also additional
drill holes beyond the known potash area in thé northeast
of Section 12 and the southeast of Section 12, is that cor-
rect?

A That's correct,

0 | Looking at Hole No. 139 and 136 within
this area, weunld you tell the Examiner what those designa-
tions on those holes mean, how you interpret them?

A Hole 139 we have designated 48 inches
at 9.1 percent. The 48 inches is the mining thickness of
the bed. The 9.1 percent is, of course, K20 value,

0 Now that's the ultimate object of your

mining  program, is it not, the K,0?

A The K,0 values, yes, sir.
0. And what is xzo?
A It is a representative of the ore grades,
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Page 12

We sell potash in K,0 units and our mine faces are assayed

‘in K,0 units. 1It's not a‘potaséium oxide. We are mining

potassium chloride and it's converted into K20 units for --

Q In your milling process?
A In our analysis.
0 " Your assay, all right. Now, Hole No. 136

represents 48 inches of 12.4 percent K502

A That's correct.

Q Moving eastward to Hole No. 166 in the
west half of the northwest quarter of Section 7, would you
tell‘the~Examiner what that hole represents?

A We have taken two splits of that seam.
The top indicates 58 inches at 20 percent and had-we re-
duced that height to 48 inches it would increase the grade
to 23.3 percent Kzo.

0. Now I want you to explain that very
carefully as to why you reduce it and why there is a 58-inch
designation of 20.0 percent K,0.

A ‘. Irn the --~ in the seam there are varying
strata or varying grades of K20. We take the high grade
section out at 48 inches, we'd get a little higher grade.
We will be leaving a marginal strata, either in the roof
or the floor, that would grade somewhat lower. 1In all pro-

bability in that instance we would mine at 58 or 60 inches
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Page 13

height to get the total K20 value.

Q Ordinarily, what is the mining height

that is utilized in the mine?

A We are currently mining between 4~1/2 to

5 feet. 5.1.

Q " and when you mine 4-1/2 to 5 feet, is

part of that material that is extracted completely waste

material?

A Yes, it is.
0 But you need to do that to get your

equipment in and out?

A Yes, it is,

1 Make it function?

A Yes, sir.

) Moving south in Sectioﬁ 12, again, you

have a test or core hole 125. 1It's colored yellow, marked
48 inches at 8.9 percent, What can you tell the Examiner

about this test hole?

A This hole tells us that the analysis
is very marginal at this point in time. . Our experience in
this potash seam tells us that although 8.9 percent is be-
low our cutout grade, i1f we were mining in that area we
would probably take that ore. 1It's very‘marginai at this
point.

0. That's at that one particular spot where
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the core sample was taken?

A Yes, but we also know from our experience

-that a short number of feet from that hole we could have

- higher grade ore or lower.

Q And that actually is reflected on face
éamplés as you move forward through the mine in Area I, is
that not a fact?

A © That's éorrect.

Q Moving south again to Hole 140, this ore
grade shows to be glightly'higher, is that correct?

A . Yes, it4is, 9.9 percent.

Q. And moving eastward to 163, how would
you describe the sample in this hole?

A A little bit better. It's 11.2 percent,
whi@h puts it intb a --

0. And 169 to the south at 9.1, the sane

category, approximately, as the other holes you've tostifiled

to?
A That's correct.,
Q In vour judgment. as tha Chlaf Hinlug
~ Suporintondont for Aunx, do you holioave Fhoas Tanda nought
to bo {neluded fn W-tiL-A omln noa vomserstial by vostyaiahito
gquant Lt don ot mineabiba ors
A Yeag, ik,

( Lok ing ot the exhibit where it
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says GRN Log at’L & M, are you familiar with that well or
any data relating to it?
A Yes, I am.
Q I hand to you what has been marked as

Exhibit Two for this hearing. Looking at Exhibit Two, Mr.

Kirby, first of all this letter is addresmed to you, im it

not?

A It ia.

1) MA you recaive thia lettar (y the regu-
lax ocourse of business {p ﬁunuavi£uu with your employment
with Amax Chemical Corpunation in Outober of 19792

A 1 aid,

Q ‘ And you received ‘it from a bPonald W,
Ward of Winipeg, Manitoba?

A Donald Huxd,

Q. Proungs ms, thmia bl W o sU ol Wheadjoegy

Manitoba, can you tell the toopabiees wiae Uhibi man de oand vy

thin letlar wanh wiltdoen o youd

A Hy o thnd 1o a4 cantl tbng qoeotagist, oy -

por by an osnployoa of gy, who o gulte esportine in
svalnatbng g vay ntaltron loges for the proasonco of
potasnlum,  Ho has done extonslve work with Amax and doces

8o today on a consulting basis,

Q Locking at page two of Lxhibit Number Two
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hees imoad auk i ing sl the top of the page commenCJng with
Ve anl Muney ‘‘ulbertson No. 1. Would you tel} the Ruw:
miney) what thig explanata.on 1nd1cates to you am belig e
#ont in this old oi] and gas wel!l?y

A ” U had st atimd w gy o oaa T
neutxon logm for thiw well, s A L T B
uating the g, 1 odbid skabives 13 | ERER I E R
llamvh{nh. b hadt bhie by mmed b e o,
b pluane mvnivate i1,  pw ham o e, o MERLL
P OB e uﬂunglnna.-nnﬂ Vibh® (e < oo

0 PN bisen gty o SRR A aopy
HE LW yarane ray nmilgy b, - oF tho log at

A depth of betwesn |ing ;.. shrwlng the kick?

Ac LI

M) £ s Jastymant, based on fhe revort
ON page Vw0 - oL Hial dous that gamma ray neutron
Lag dpadtceen o ¢ « tha progence of potash ore is con-

GO ot
lle estimates a bed of appro#imately
Croot o thilvknoss at 9 to 14 percent total KZO'
(\ In view of the thickness of that begd,
W tuatl, or 60 inches, is that an. area fhat suggests to you
that there is recoverable potash ore in that area where

that gamma ray neutron log was taken?

A in conjunction with our drilling in the

S inge e iy
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area, it doces.

Q . And that gives you a consistancy of a
firding of those three holes, 140, the L & M Well, and the
169 Hole in a line, does it not, running from northeast to
south --

A Yes, it does.

Q -~ northwest to southeast?

Going on with the exhibits, in connection
with the LaRue and Muncy Well, I hand you what has been
marked Exhibit Number Three and ésk you if you know what
that is?

A This is an approval of the Notice of
Intention to A;andon this well, and we are currently in
the process’of pulling the casing and cémenting this well
through the salt zone to the surface.

o Y;u sh
a covering copy of this. Has Amax as a corporation con-
tracted with LaRue and Muncy to do the work of cementing
and plugging that you just testified to?

A We have contracted with the company that
does this work; not LaRue and Muncy.

0. | I understand, but they own the well and
they have no objection to this, so far as you know?

A They have agreed to let us plug this

well.
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Q Is that work in progress at this time?
A It is.
Q When a well is plugged, such as therﬁne

under discussion here, what does that do to assist the com-
pany in increasing the amount of potash ore that can be
recovered from the area shown in the two circles on Exhibit
One where the well is marked L & M with a gamma ray log in
Section 13 in the northeast quarter?

A In our mining practice whenever we are

'in the area of an oil well, we will leave a minimum of 100Q-

~foot radius solid piilar around that well.

If the well is not plugged to our satis-
fcation, or if it is active, we will not second mine or
recover pillars.

0. Let's go slow here. On the exhibit at
the L & M Well in Section 13, there is a small circle with
an arrow running into it, marked GRN Log. I haven't checked
the scale but how large is that circle, if.you can tell the
Examiner? The scale of 1-to-1000 -

A I'm not sure that he put these circles
on at a scale. At the depth in that area that circle should‘
be a radius of about 12 to 1300 feet.

) The small circle or the large circle,

Mr. Kirby?

A The large circle.
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Q All right. Assuming, fqr pufposes of our
discussion, realizing it is not to scale, a small circle
on the interior of th large dotted circle would be a 100-foot
column in diameter? |

A It would, yes.

Q And the encompassing circle would be
1200 feet, is that correct? |

A 12 to 1306. It would be -- the radius of
that circle would be the ~- egqual to the depth from the
surface to the potash zone. |

Q - All right, so that we're talking about
a cone rising from the point where the potash is located to
the surface?

A Right, an inverted cone, yes.

0 1 An inverted cone; cone at the bottom
going up to the top. |

| Now, when you say you wish to leave a
1C0-foot barrier around that old well, what's the purpose
of that?

A The purpose is to leave sufficient salt
pillar so that we will not disturb that weil in any fashion
as we mine through on our advance.

0 Now you say that even in view of the

fact that it would be a plugged and abandoned well with

no pressure ox production, presumably?

BT T G TR
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A Correct.

0. And is this a safety measure?

A Yes, it is.

Qo What would be the result, if you can en-

visage it for the Examiner, of the escape of hydrocarbons
into a mining operation, at least insofar as the potach
workings are concerned?

| A We would be classified in that instance
as a gassy miﬁe. At the present time we are not classified
as a gassy mine, and the’requifements for a non-gassy mire
are substaptially different from that of a gassy mine.
Our equipment is nof permissible in a gassy mine.

O Could it have disastrous economic af-
fects on the cperation of your mine if it ever became a
gassy mine?

A Absolutely.

143 Is it the judgﬁent of you and your peers
in the potash industry that the 100~foot circle is the
minimum barrier that you would leave regardless of whether
or not a well is active or inactive?

A Yes, it is.

0 So that we understand a little bit fur-
ther about the 1200-foot circumference, will you tell the

Examiner how that operates; what position the company takes

regarding a larger or second mining operation?
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A ’ In our mining methods we advance and leave

sufficient pillars so we do not disturb any overburden.

We take approximately 60 percent of the seam ouf on our
advance. This remaining 40 percent in the pillars is sub-
stantial enough to carry the weight of the overburden.

When we reach the fringes of the ore, or
the economic limit, Qe then begin to extract our pillars.
We will extract on the average of an additional 30 percent
of the aréa, leaving remnant pillars of approximately 10
percent.

When we are taking this last 30 percent,
the support is gone, the overburden weight begins to cause
convergence. In this --

Q. Let's stop just a moment here, I don't
want. to. get too technical. |

MR. STAMETS: That's all right. I am
familiar with this part of mining operation,

MR. FEEZER: Fine, thank you, okay. Go
right ahead.

A In the vicinity of an 6il well, when we
are extracting pillars and bringing -- causing this con-
vergence, which is subsideuce of the overburden rock to
the -- into our mining area, we become concerned with the
continuity of this well. We know that there's tremendous

. . t -
rock pressures that are active and moving, and ve don't
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Q And of course, with each increase in the

amount of pillar or increase in the amount of area left

"unmined for second mining, does this reduce your total re-

covery of commercially salable potash ore?

A Yes, it would.
MR. FEEZER: Mr. Examiner, subject to

further testimony regarding Area I, which we will tie in to

Exhibit Number Four, we would move the admission of Exhibits

One; Two, and Three at this time.

MR. STAMETS: Without objection, these
exhibits will be admitted.

Are there questions of Mr. Kirby?

MR. CARR: I have.

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Carr.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q Mr., Kirby, as I understand your Exhibit
Number One, the area shaded in red indicates where you now
estimate there to be commercial potash reserves in the third
ore zone, is that correct?

A, That's correct.

Q So if you lock at the red line on the --
well, as it goes through 3ection 12, 7, and 13, this red

line is your estimate of the 1imit of where you now have
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known potash reserves of a commercial quantity, or commercia*

A Yes, sir.

Q. ‘Now, if we come down to your Core Hole
No. 125, that red line crosses the yellow dot, and yét that
15 what,You've indicatéd as a barren hole, and I believe
your testimbny.was that you have placed this line at this

location because you night be able to move a few feet to

A I aidn't -- I aidn't testify that that:
was a barren hoie. I testified that the grade.was quite
marginal. Tﬁat 8.9 percent, as with any of these other
grades, does ‘not tell us that if we were mining in that area
this is thelgrade we would be getting-out. It tells us
that we were mining, Or Wwe think we'd be mining, in very
‘low grade ore,; very low grade material.

We think by the time we do mining in this

area that that will be much more economic than it is today.

0 And it is probable --
A At today's rate we can mine it.
0 Wlas youxr testimony that if you were to

mine to the east of that hole that you might in a short

distance encounter also a better grade ore?

A 1t could. It could not, either.

0. Or poorer, as well?
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165 ig absolutely barren. ye Just took i mafhematical Swing

A 2.1 bercent, esséntially barren,

Q Now, so ¥ou are just sort of Coming
halfway between those two holes?

A _ Essentially that's wﬁat we've done.

Q Is it POSsible that there wéﬁld be no
commeicial éotash reserveg in the €ast half of the northwegt
quarter of 7»

A, It's bossible, ang it's also possibie
that there could be,.

0. But at thig time you have no greater
control other than just the two holes?

A No greater control at all, that'g right,

Q : And you might have a very good ore boady
Or a barren area? |

A Or anything in batween, yes, sir. ”
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0 "~ You said you'd be continuing this mining
operation, that you would be in the area where there are
these three o0il and gas wells in Sections 13 and 14, in how
long did you say, approximately nine months?

A I would say, not having our projections
right in front of me, I would say about eight to nine months

we would be in that area.

Q Would you have any idea of when you
might be doing active mining in the northwest guarter of
Section 7 or the northeast quarter of 122

A That would be farther down the road. It
would take us a number of years to get up in there. It
probaﬁly -~ probably five to seven years, probably, or four
to seven years. Iﬁ‘s>very difficult to --

0 But you don't have any definite time
schedule for that area, right?

A No, there's no way youdéan maxce any
schedule that close.

0 As you -- and I don't know anything par-
ticularly about potash mining -- but if you were going to
be mining in the Sections 12 and 7, would you be moving

through this, the mine that you now have portrayed on Exhibi

One and then be bkranching out from that to go into the

area?

A Yes., A8 we wouid advance this main 10

—¢¥
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Eést”panel, probably till we féach the ore limit down in the
southeast, then we would staft -— thé panel is normal to this
means. |

| Q And then about how long do you think it
would be to extend this down to the southeast as far as you
have these holes?

A Well, that's difficult to tell. We have
more drilling to do in Section 13 and 18. We have not com-
pleted our drilling. |

G So it is poséible that as you continue
mining you might also coring down there discover that the
ore body continues to the south and east?

A That is correct.

Q‘ - Just with youerresent mining operations,
you don't have any idea how long it would take you to get
tc the current easternmost boundary of what you have indi-
cated as the known -- or the proven limit now, or what you
understand to be the limit of the third ore zone?

A Appréximately two years.

MR. CARR: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, STAMETS:

0 Mr. Kirby, who made the deteorminations
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1 of the potash presence and percentages on these core test
2 | holes?
3 : A Amax' engineering staff in Carlsbad.
4 0. Okay.
5 A We are --~ and our laboratories.
o Q Any one individual responsible for that
7 determination?
8 A Our chief mine engineer.
9 0 Is he here today?
o 10 - L .
W = A Yes, he is. Now, he did not do the ana-
O &g .
o ; Y W lygis. We have an in-house laboratory that runs our assays.
& 23 ‘ Y
@&z 12 4 :
3 5§§: Q Okay, he is the party responsible for
> Ef 13
i a that, though?
] 14 :
A - No, our engineering is not responsible
15 -
for the laboratory work, but we are responsible for deve-
16 . . . . . .
loping our exploration program and putting it into affect.
17 ‘ ‘
0 Is the person who is responsible for
18 o
making these determinations here today?
19
A No, he isn't,
20
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of
21 »
this witness?
22
MR. FEEZER: Two or three further ones.
23
REDIRECT BEXAMINATION
BY MR, FEREZER:
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- e Has it been the custom and practice in
all other applications that ydﬁ;Qe-méde, ana betore coming
here, to fully acquain# yourself with the analysis of the
core’éamples that have been taken and which are shown on
your exhibits?

A Yes.
Q And is it the custom and practice in the
potash industry for each ompany to do its own in-house ana-

lysis and make its own mine plan and estimates of their

reserves in the manner which you've described to the Examiner

A Yes. Each -~ each company in the‘potash
basin must have its own laboratory. We are mining on leased
land. We have to constantly analyze our meal feed. We
have (o conetantly analyze our product, and we have the
facilities there. FEach company does;

Q And do you have an accountability to

other lessees and the Federal and State governments?

A That is correct.

0. For their percentage royalties?

A That's correct.

Q And this is the normal process of marking

and determining the material shown on this map, is it not?
A, Yes, that's corxect, We take the core.

We coxamine the core. Ve log the hole. We detormine whore

tho bed §4, what samples -~ we cut tha core into what

=)
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samples we want, the engineering‘department, geqlogy. They
analyze these samples. We éet the analysis back. It's a
complete analysis on all minerals, all --

Q Is it not a fact that as your department
éxamines these samples and visualizes them, based on your
experience you can in many instances just look at the sampleﬁ

and indicate where you expect the potash, or X,0 deposits

A . Oh, yes.
Q. . That's easy for you by sight, from ex-
perience --
A By sight you can see it, yes, sir.

MR, FEEZER: Pass the witness.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0 When vyou leave these pillars around a
wellbore, the area that you'‘ve leaving around the wellbore

is actually related to the way the formation subsides, is

3, Yes.

0 And you leave the pillar because your
overburden, as it collapses, subsides sort of at an angle

out from it, that's the concept behind this cone, is that

correct?




F

e

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C:S.R.

10
n
12

13

15

16

18
19
20

21

23

24

“the surface, correlating with our underground workings, and

Page 32

A Yes, that's correct.

0 Do you have, I mean, fou have actual
experience in the area that would estavlish that this is
the size of pillars that you have to leave?

A ' This has been evaluated over a number of
years, probably since 1956 or '57 when U.S. Potaéh began
their first second mining operation{ |

We have taken subsidence measurements on

determined that this 45bdegree angle of draw is a good numbex
to use) and each companv has adopted this procedure.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further.

MR. STAMETS: The witness may be excused,

MR. FEEZER: Next witness, Mr. Examiner,

is Mr. Danny Desai.

DANNY DESAT
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. FEEZER:

0. Mr. Desal, would you please state your
full name and occupation?

)} Suresh K. Desai.
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Q Do you also go by the name Danny?
A That is correct.
Q Ahd may I refer to you as Danny?
A That's right.
Q » Thank you. What is your occupation.
Danny? i
A I'm Chief Engineer with Amax Chemical
Corporation.
Q How long have you held that position?
N Chief Mine Engineer since last August.
0. And prior to that how long have you been

an employee as a mine engineer of Amax Chemical Corporation?

A Over nihe years.

0 Prior to that ‘did you have mine engineer-

ing experience with some other mining corporation?

A That is correct.
0. and what one was that?
_ A New Jersey 2Zinc Company.
0. And where were they operating when you

‘were employed by New Jersey zinc?

A Hlanover, New Mexico.

0. And at Hanover what sort of mining oper-
ation was that?

A Lead and zinc.

13 Underground mining operation?

Y

N
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and a Master's in mining engineering, from Missouri School

-of MInes.
MR. FEEZER: 1JYs the witness qualified?
MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered
qualified.
MR. FEEZER: Thank you, sir.
Q. Mr. Desai, let me hand to you witat has

‘reen marked as Exhibit Number Four, and in' your capacity as

Page 34

A That is correct.
0. Did you have special aducation or trainin%

as a mining engineer at any college or university?

A Yes, sir.
Q Where did you take -a degree in that
field?
| A I have a Méster's degree in geology from L

Chief Mine Engineex, will you explain to the Examiner what
this exhibit, marked Exhibit D on the upper righthand cornex
but marked Exhibit Four with the Examiner's stamp, is and

(
how it ties in to Exhibit One in evidence at this time?

A Thisg is an assays maps. The assays are
regularly taken in the first mining operation and these
assays, as they come in from the lab, are posted on this
scale.

Q Let me lay a little more foundation, if

I may.
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Area I on Exhibit One is a small rectangld

of about 374 of an inch by an inch and 1/2 long, is that

right?

A Yes, sir.

Q And it runs in an area from northwest
to southeast in Section -- help me, gentlemen.

A 14.

0. 14. 1Is this Exhibit Number Four, for

identification, prepared by you, a blowup of Area 1 as

A That is correct.

o what size, or what distance are we
talking about when I lay my hand across the purple on Ex-
hibit Fou% in the lengthwise or 1ongest’§imeﬁsicn?

A Jt's 920 ~- 828 feet, approximately.

Q So that we're talking about a panel
across here on Exhibit One, 10 East, which is some 820 feet
wide, is that right?

A That is correct.

0 Now, looking at Exhibit Four, you have
identified a corner in the upper lefthand of Exhibit Four,
marked 10, 11, 15, and 14, this is a section corner, is it
not?

A That is correct.

0 In Township 19 South, Range 30 East, Eddﬁ
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County, New Mexico?
i 2 That is correct,

Q And in your capacity as Chief ﬁine En-
gineer, are you in charge of driving this 820-foot wide
opening to recover potash ore?

A fhat is correct.

0 There are a large number of squares on
Exﬁibif Number Four. Will you tell the Examiner what each
one of these represents in the puréle area?

A. These séuares are present when we do our
first mining, we form the pillars, and these are’a typical
first mining panel.

0 let's look at the numbers 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,

6, 7, 8, and 9, running across the panel. What do they re-

present, Mr. Desai, in black letters?

A They are the entries, 1 through 9.

D ‘This is material that has been mined out,

is it not, where these numbers appear and the purple shows?
A, That is correct.

0. And what does the area enclosed in the

square in white represent?

A That is the grade that represents that
particular pillars with the assays on it and it represents
our various grades.

0. All right, now those are solid areas of

L awaed b




9-9-__________,§1—————-—
1. «potash, are they not?
2 A That is correct.
3 0 Let's look at the solid area of potash g
4 petween black numbers 1 and 2 on the upper portion of Exhibi
5 Four in the purple.
6 How wide an area are we talking about in
? the solid potash between areas 1 and 2 where the numbers
8 - 4.7-13.0 appear?
® A 1t's the one we are talking about between ‘
a | »
4 s 10 1 and 2, it's a 4.7 77
O g .
ld C\
g E é% " 1 How much land area are we talking about ’
o :
B33 12 , )
;'1%§ there?
2 aaé |
. ;
g 5 13 A 1t is 62 by 62 pillar.
“ .
. 0 That's 1n feet?
16 .
A, Right.
; ) Tt i 16 ) » . E
E R . 0 okay, it's a square pillar, 62 by 62,
5 17 1 nweh —~— - -
{ , and there's an X" on the top excuse me, On the at the
o » 18
; » top of the map just adjacent to the black jetter number 1.
19
A That's coxrrect.
2n
0 And there's also an "X' just adjacent to
21
the number 2 to the south of that particular example. DO
a 3
you see that, Mr. Examiner?
23
Co MR. STAMETS: Yes.
LS 2 |
MR. FEEZER: 1f we're together? Do you
25
see it, Mr. carr?
]
3
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the next, the sample below it, it was taken in the 45 break.

o all riéht, so we know where those num-
bers are, you have breaks running in a line starting at 44
and running diagonally across the exhibit from the top left-
hand corner to the lower righthand corner, from 44 through
61, is that right?

A That is correct.

Q All right, now the breaks are opénings

that are how wide?

3

A  The breaks are 30 to 32 feet, approxi-
mately.
0. And are the breaks 1, 2, 3, and 4, you

don't call those breaks, do you?

A No, they are the entries.

0. Those are the entries, and how wiée are
they?

R They are 30, 32 feet, approximately.

Q A%l right. WNow, between the Entry 3 and
running upward to Break 46, you;re showing 4.9 feet of potash
ore at 16.6 percent, is that right?

A Well, I'm not with you right now. 1It's
Number 3 Entry?

143 NMumber 3 Entryy and to the ieft of Number

3 Entry, and between 2 and 3, your map is showing a 4.9 foot

of 16.6 percent potash, is that correct?
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A That is Correcnt,

A That is correct.

) Looking now at the designation on this
exhibit ip black, showing November of '79, the pburple re-
Presents what ag to removal of potash ore?

A That is the tonnage mineg through the
month of November, '79, and we have mined 51,632 tons in
the average grade of 62 inches, 10.57 percent Kzo,

0. Ahd, although ¥Ou don't operate in thig
fielq, that is veryvmuch.commercially Or recoverable
qQuantity of ore. 1t has Substantial value, dues it not?

A, That ig Correct,

0 The green, moving down towards the lower

righthang Corner of Exhibit Four, represents what, My, Desaj

A, That is the tonnage mined in the month
of Decemher of '79, ang the tonnage mined was 59,413 tons,
and a 65 inch, 8.2 Percent K20.

0. Again, in your judgment and from your
knowledge, is this commercially fecoverable ore and being

Profitably solg by Amax?

A It is a Very marqgingl Oore and we are

mining through thig low grade ore in that Particular month. .

Q0 A1l right, looking at January of 1980,
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your tonnage jumped subsfantially, according to your exhibit,

2 to 73,212 tons, averaging 67 -inches at 9.3 percent. Has the
3 grade jumped substantialily from December to January?
4 A That is correct,
5 o What caused your tohnage to jump?
¢ A Just moving the crew out from the high =
7 grade area into the low grade area in order to balance our "_g
.8 mill feed grade. 11?
9 Q Now is that a common practice that you
€ | | - ~
b3 = 10 have to balance so that you get a mill run that is -~ you ’ :
O Bg - - |
g 2%2 " attempt to make it reasonably consistent?
==Y ; '
mEEE 02 :
3 E _g A . That is correct,
'
» 3 13
g 3 Q : Looking at the red portion of Exhibit
o Four, will vou tell the Examiner whuat this represeants?
15 'Y » r
r A The red represents the tonnage mined in
é 18 the month of February, 1980.
17
. 0 62 inches at 9.34 percent. We're almost
18 ey
; ‘ at the end of March, not shown on the exhibit, but you're
‘ 19 ) ) ]
5 : driving in a southeasterly direction at this time beyond the
i present scope of this exhibit, is that right?
21 _
f A That is correct.
22
0. And how many feet per month arxe you
: 23
P moving in this southeasterly direction, as shown by this
L 24 |
. exhibit, approximately?
2% ,
A About 3 to 400 feet.
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1} And 820 feet across?

A Wide.

Q Ndw, every one of the blocks on Exhibit
Four contain an "X", either on -- two "X's", either on one

side or the other, top or bottom or side to side, is that
right?

A P That is correct.

o There's a tremendous difference from
block to block as to the percentage of ore, is that a fact?

A " That is correct.

C. Is this normal and what &ou expect to
find as you actually mine through the ore body?

A, It is noxrmal in this third ore zone.

") , So that when you look at Petitioner --

or Applicant's Exhibit Number One, which you have in front

of you, do yoﬁ not, and Hole No. 134, this shows 48 inches

of 8.1 percent K,0; and then it's got a number below it,

48 inches of I think it's 9.0 in the first oxe zone. We

are concerned here today with testimony only as to the top
number, is that right?

A That is correct.

0. 48 inches at 8.1 percent. Mow where
would HOle No. 134 be in reference tc Exhibit Four, which

is before you and the Examinex?

A Hole No. 134 is --




,
3
z
3
i

P-e-____,,__.__ﬂ—"'—————
~ :
- v MR. FEEZER: Did you f£ind it, sir?
2 ~ MR. STAMETS : okay;
3 0 Okay, that's the 8.1 percent hole, is
4 that right? (
5 A That is correct.
6 0 Now directly belowéhat, wﬁen you were _ ;
7 mining in January: you were finding various grades running )
8 across in preak No. 54, of 5 foot 2 of 10.8 potash?
’ A That is correct.
§ 8 10 : Q. _ 5.2 feet of 14.4 percent? The next -~ -
ég%% n A ves, that 1is correct. | )
0 géig 7 o) ' A1l right Then it drops off to 5.4 feet |
N - ééé | . * * *
2 5 3. of 9.4 percent KZO?
| w A That is correct.
) * 0 So as you move’ écross nere, and when
16 you try to correlate exactly hov much >potash you've got from
; o V7 a core test hole: this map ;1lustrates, does 1t not, Bxhibit
f : 18 Four, that there are substantial dips and -— OY T should
:
;. ‘ : - ® say rises and falls in the potash grades as you mine through
2 the ore? |
? A That is correct.
# 0. so that when you translate this 8.1 hole,
% Mr. Desai, to your mining experience as»shown from November
N @ through Februaxry, to the holes in the purple area sought
* to be included in Rr-111-A, do you have an opinion as to
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MR, CARR;. Nc questions.
MR, STAMETS: He May he €XCusegq,

MR, FEEZER: Move the admissicn of Ex-
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. FEEZER:

Q You are Mr. R. D. Brown?

A ‘Yes, sir.

Q And your occupation and-title, sir?

A, I'm Vice President and General Manager of

Amaerhecﬁical Corporation, Carlsbad, New Mexico.

0 | " And how léng have you been connected
with Amax, Mr. Brown?

A 27 vyears.

0 'In your capacity as Vice President and

and testified, have you not?
A Yes, I nave.
MR. FEEZER: Is he gqualified?:
MR. STAMETS: Yes.
0. - I hand vou what has been marked Exhibit
Five, Mr. Brown, and ask you if employees under your directi
and supervision have prepared this series of pages with
data as to the area under Jdiscussion today in the eastern
Federal leases of Amax properties?
A - Yes, they have.

Q I would very much like to have you give

vour interpretation of page one, case I, and what this

General Manager, you have previously been before the Examiney

|
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Means, so that we get a fyll understanding in the record of

what we're dding;

A It's simply taking the amount of ore

would be lost at that mining height of roughly 1250 feet

undergroung.

That's the first page. Al1 we're ‘doing

there is trying to fing out how many total tons of ore

would be lost at a 4-foot mining height.
Q Let's go through it very briefly. cage
1l selects a sample of iC0~foot radius pillar,

A " Right. -

0. The number 31,416 Square feet is the
amount of ore in that pillar, is that right?
A That's the number of Square feet in --

0 Square feet, excuse e, and then you

multiply it by 4 to get the 125,664 -~
A To get the cubic feét.
Q. To get the cubic feet, right,
Then you cube it and you get that times
a factor, which gives you the tonnage.

A Right, the tons -- the average tons per
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only lose from that solid pillar, 7238 tons.
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square feet times that figure gives you the number of tons.
Q aAnd that is 8,043 on the exhibit?
A That is correct; however, we normally
only get 90 percent extraction. We leave 10 percent for

protection of our employees, anyway, safety, so we would

43 When you talk about a normal protection
of your empoyees, if we may refer a moment tc Exhibit Number
Four --

A Yes, sir.

) -~ looking again at Entry No. 2 and Break
40 ~~ between 45 and 46, again using the block for illu-

stration of 4.9 feet at 16.6 percent K_ O, when you come

2
back tb,secondfmiﬁe that, is this the area -- or will you
tell the Examiner what the area is that you leave for pro-
tection of your employees?

A Yes. What we basically do is mine the
center out of that block, and we leave a 7~foqt fender on
each side, and we take everything else out, and that 7~footv
fender protects our employees as we retreat; however, you
have to do it ih a very precise pattern. You've got to
continue to do it; you can't leave it and then come back in
six months. When you start second mining, you must continue

to do it because the 400 or 500 feet behind you, it will

be converging ahd it would be very dangerous. SO we leave

.
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a 70foot, and this has been adequate.

quately.

Page__ A8

It protects us ade-

MR. STAMETS: Let's just run over that on

time for my edification.

on

A A1l right.
MR. STAMETS : And informatidn.

A ves, sir.

MR. STAMETS : Take, forxr example, any

e of these square pillars that we have in heie=0n’£irst

mnining.

A Right.

MR. STAMETS: Assuming now that you've

second mined beyond that point and you're working your way

pack towards the main shaft. ,

retreat.

acr

| N Well, what we would do 1s first mine -~

MR. STAMETS: Right.

r-tn A
(ML)

onomic OY€; and then we would

e

A, -—- to

Then we would start pulling pack and we'd go right

oss here and we'd pull, for example, say this was the

end of our economic OXe. down at the bottom ~~

MR. FEEZER: The red end here.

A The red end. Ve would start pulling,

then, we would start mining out the center of those blocks-

Mﬁ. STAMETS : The center of the block.

A Right.
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MR. STAMETS: Now how do ydu niine out the
center of the block without mining out the outside of the
block? |

A Well, it's a solid block. You just
leave a 7-foot fender, or a 7-foot ba:rier on each side.
You just go in and mine out the middle of it.

MR. STAMETS: All right, in other words,

like siicing through the center of a big treé.
A Yeah.

MR. STAMETS. Legving each side of the
tree?

A Right.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you. I didn't
underStand that the first time,

A Right.

0 The pillar that you're talking about is
some 60-plus feet square, is that right?

A 60 to 62 feet sgquare, yes,

¢ 8o that you take a cut out of the ~- just
undercut it and pull i#'out, leaving -~ or taking out all
Eut 14 foot of 62 foot, more or less?

A That's correct.

0 aAnd move the ore backwards, and as you

move backwards, as illustrated on Exhibit Four, this ground

collapses behind you and you can never get in there again,

2
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’ Pm
is that right?
A That is'Corréct.
[0} All right. Now, turning back to Exhibit

Five, that tonnage which would be lost with a 100-foot

pillar, shows oOn this as 7,238 tons tost. That takes into

account your safety factor you just testified to.

A . Right.

0 ' Would you go on and explain what the 1oés

would be if you have an active das well and 8o not second

" mine in the third ore zone, as shown on the bottom of page
1?2
A Okay, then you would take a 1250-foot

radius from the well, and of course you would reduce the

area of the solid pillar that -- to get the additional -~

you've alfeady taken that, and the square feet that would be

in that would be 4,877,334 square feet, times 4-foot thick,

would give you 19,500,000 roughly cubic feet of material,

times the tons per square feet, would give you 1,248,598

tons that would be lost.

gince we only get 30 percent extraction

there, OY 30 percent is all we would lose. We're leaving

e 10 of that for protection, SO

40, we would have to ieav

we only would really 1ose 30. You take 30 percent of that,

which would give you 374,579 tons that would be lost, ac~

o second mining. No¥ this is

tually that we would lose t

e R REE e ki b A Sou
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tons of ore, pl;s the 7238 tons that we lose in the 100-foot
solid pillar, gives us 351,000 tons of ore that would be
iost if we left 100-foot solid pillar gnd did not second
mine for the radius of 1250 feet.

0. In Exhibit Five you have gone on to give

additional figures cn assumptions of a 200-foot solid pillar.

- A Yes, sir.
0. As well, hgve you not?
A Yes, sir.
0 And the difference between 100 and a 200

is shown as 28,593 tons lost?

A That is correct.

0 And the same-:thing, unless the Examiner
has any questions, as to the second mining.

A, Correct.

Q Looking now at page three of the exhibit,

Mfl Brown, I'd like you to very carefully and in some detail
select from this, tied to Case I, an ore grade of, for
round figures, 10 percent, and tell the Examiner what this
means.

A | At a 100-foot radius pillar, 10 percent
ore, we think we could get 82 perceni: recovery, and I feel
that's probably conservative.

0. Now, by recovery, let's explain that a

little further.

PR
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gies. SO we have +o grind it so we ‘liberate the XCL

Cmatcrial: rhe main waste material, is simply sodim chloride,

Pao-/,_—flz—-—'—‘

A Wwe would recover the Kzo tons that's in
+the ore. we wohld_recover'sz.percent of them, if'we were
handling 10 percent ore.

o That's when you get 3t to the surface and
run it ghrough YOu* nill, Mr. Brown?
A That is correct. you Sseé; what we wine

is sylvanite ore and jt's a mixture of potassium chloride;

goditm chloride, and a 1ittle bit of clay and other jmpuri-

crystals gyom the waste crystals. Then W€ run it through
a refining process,‘a flotation process: where W€ separate
the potassium chloride, which is really our product, and

what we sell, from the other materials. The other waste

0. Going pack to your example,~you get an

82 percent recovexry: would you go on with the illustration

- all right.’ in the case 1y the Kzo rons,
as represented there, would pe the 381,817 tons of ore,
rimes 10 percent KZO’ rimes 82 percent recovery: would give
you 31,309 tons of KZO rons that we would lose- Now Ve

don't sell KZO rons. We sell -~ W€ sell product, or potas~

sium chloride. To convert +hat to tons of product, all

right, the grade of our product is roughly 60.5 percent
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1] K0, s° you would divide the3l,309 by .605, we would lose -
2 in that case 51,750 tons of product, salable product. rthat /
3 product, at $80.00 pér ton, would have a sales value of
s | s4,140,000. | ’
5 o Now, you can. by utilizing every other
6 example on this page., depending on your ore grade and your
7 mill recoveries, end up at this figure with the dollars
8 lost by each oil or gas well which you would have to go
9 | around? - _
f; - 0 A ; That is correét. ( I
s By L1 . . |
%;-g% 1.1 o Now, in past hearings we haye been before |
:\, ;é%g 12 the Examinars, and testimony relating to price of product
3 35 1 has been always 2 material consideratiorn. can you tell the
L " Examiner what's happening to the priring of potash product
% || at this time?
- o “5 A Yes, sir. . The supply of potash is very |
l L : 7 tight. the price has been going uP: thank God, very rapidly \
E | | 8 MR. STAMETS: 1t depends on whether
. E 1 you're buying oYX selliing.
20 A Right. put right now the price of potash
21 in January and February has averaged just a 1ittle under,
2 at our partiéular mine, a 1ittle under —- it's $71.00, I _ 4
z pelieve, and 67 cents. I'm not -~ put it's between $71.00 |
b # and $72.00. J}
2 We anticipate this year that we are ' J
|
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going to average $80.00 a ton of potash in the year 1980,
and we anticipate in our long rahée projections, that the
price of potash is going to escalate considerably past that.

0 Is this why you utilized this figure on
this exhibit?

A That is correct. That's --

Q Do you be;ieve a commercially reasonablé
estimate to present %to the Cgﬁmission as to these values
at this time?

A Yes, I do.

Q Do you recall the last time we appeared

beforc the Commission in November of 19797

A I think --

) Or thereabouts?

A It was about November, as I recail.

0. An exact date aside, at that time did

you testify as to the current value of potash then?
A Yes, I did.
0. - And could you tell the Commission your

recollection of what you believe the wmarket price was at

that time?

A I think it was -- I think we were looking

at $64.00 at that time.

0 and has this been a steady progression

for some years of this advance?
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1 A Yes, it‘has.

2 | MR. FEEZER: Pass the witness.

3 MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of

4 this witness? He may be excused.

5 Do you have ahything further in this

“ case?

? MR. FEEZER: That concludes the presenta-
8 tion of our evidence. I don't know whether you care to )
9 hear any comments or not.

10 MR. CARR: We do not intend to call a

n witneéS. I would like to make one brief comment.

12 MR. STAMETS: You certainly may, Mr.

1 Carr.

“ MK, CARR: We cerfainly recognize that
15 potash is a valuable resource. We think it is important,
18 as ihe R-111-A arez is extended that it also be kept in

v mind that oil and gas reserves in the area also are valuable
18 resources. Whenever the potash R-111-A area is extended
}9 it imposes additional burdens on those-who have leases and
20 riéhts to go ahead and develop oil and gas.

# For an individual, for a company, to be
2 entitled, therefor, to an extension of the;R~111~A area,
s we helieve that it is ~- the burden is clearly on them to
& show that there are commercial potash reserves within the
26

area to be included in the extension.
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_ the northwest quarter.

We would submit that the testimony here
today failed to show that in the east half of the northwest
guarter of Section 7, ihat there were additional commercial
reserves of potash. The teéstimony was there may or may not.
We submit that that is a failure in the burden, and we would
request that any order extending the R~111-A area exclude
from the exteasion the east half of the northwest quarter.
of Section 7.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Peezer, do you have
any closing statements, arguments?

MR. FEEZER: In response to that parti-
cnlar area, the testimony was that they took a mathematical
split of the distance between a barren and a very high hole,

and that mathematical split puts it within the east half of

The potash industry has recognized over
many years that there are correlative rights anéjwe under-
stand these and respect them. This, of\course, is where
the burden falls on the Examiner to make a determination of
whether or not it is a commercially and administratively
reasonable position‘to suggest to the oil companies that
in order toc achieve the maximum recovery of natural resourceT
that it should defer its potential drilling program, and

I might add that we have a question mark. We don't know

exactly what Rubye Kersey Well, whatever it is, did, but
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it shows fplﬁgged?" Whether or not there is any ipdication
that there is oil or gas there, we don't know, but that
indicates to us that there may not be,

So that if we engage, perhaps, in a pre-
sumption, we felt we were justified in seeking the east half
of the northwzst quarter by splitting the difference and
taking in that. |

MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing further,

this case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded. )
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MR. STAMITS: We'll call next Case 6838.

MR, PADILLA: Application of Amax Chemical
Corporation for thehaméndment of Order No. R-1ll-aA, Eddy -
County, Néﬁ Mexico. o

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in
this case.

MR. FEEZER: Charles A. Peezer, of the

firm of Dow and Feezer, in Carlsbad, on behalf of the appli~‘
cant, Amax. |

MR. CARR: Williame. Carr, Campbell.&
Black, P. A., Sahﬁa Fe, appearing on behalf of Gulf Oii Cor—

poration.

MR, STAMETS: Any other appearances? I'd»
like to have all of those who are going to be witnesses in

tnis case stand an? ba euworn at this time.
(Witnesses sworn.)

MR. STAMETS: You may proceed, Mr. Feezer)

MR. FPEEZER: fThank you, sir. I would

like to call Mr. Robert Kirby as the first witness.

ROBERT E. KIRBY
being called as a witness and having been duly sworh upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
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DIRECT FXAMINATION

¢ Houll vou pleasc state your name for the
record?

’A Robert E. Kirby.

Q Indét vhat is your business or occupation,

Mr. Rirby?

A Ceneral Mine Superintendent for Amax

Chemical.

Q Have you'previously’testified before the
Cbmmission in similar matters seeking extensions of the
potash zone?

2, I have.

Q: And in your capacity as -~ and what ié

your capacity again with Amax?

A Ceneral Mine Superintendent.
0 In your capacity as General Hine Supverin-

tendent, have vou had nrepared under your supervision and
Airection what has becen marked as RBxhibit One, which is be-
fore the Hearing Examiner and couneel at this time? |
A I havse.
Q rooking first at the legend, the area

marked in purple zovering 840 acres, represents what at this

time?
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A It represents tnc area which Amay is re-~

questing be included in the RrR-111-a,

Q Undar vour dircetion and supervision have

-

-

drilling operations for core testing been done in the lands
sought to be included in R-3111-a7

A Yes, they have,.

Q ~ In reference to Exhibit One, I want to
call your attention to various circular marks on the map
that are respectively a full or range dot, an orange andg yellé
dot split, and a full vellow dot, as shown on the legend.
What do these indicate?

A These are potash test locations. fThe
orange dot repreéants the potash value of 4-foot thickness,
11 percent K50 or above. |

l And by the same token, the split orange/

vellow is 4 faet of 9-11, 4ust as it shows on the legena,

and these are translated the area within the anpplication,

A That's correct.

n As shown on the exhibit, is that right?
A That's corrsct:.

Q Now, in reference to this exhibit, you

have an outline in a free form running through portions of
the lands gsought to be included, which are in Section 11,
running eastward and projecting out to a little beyond the

genter line of the northwest quartexr of the northwest quarta)
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limit at this point in time, determined from our drilling

'35 fant to 40 fect below onr mine workings which now are

Pﬁn : Vi

of Section 7, Townsﬁip 19, Range 31 East; ard then going
down to the bottom of the map.

Will you indicate to the Hearindg Ixaminer.
what this random line indicates, as shown on the exhibit?

A This is our estimated economic reserve

results.

0 On this exhi?it we alco have an Areé’i
marked with an arrow and in red "See Exhibit B for interpre-
tation". What does this indicate at this time?

A This is our active mine workings lo East
section in which we are currently advancing.

Q all right. You have a random yellow line

running from north to south and in that area running directly

~4

through Area I and in Section 14, Tovnship 1% South, Range
30 Fast. What does that indicate?
n The vellow line is the -- repregents the

1imits of our mining in the flrst ore zone, which is some

in the third ore zone.

0 And would vou explain to the Examiner all

of the area ia red --
MR. STAMETS: But before we do that, I
need an explanation.

MR. FEEZER: All »lght, sir.
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HR, STAMETS: Of the yqllow line again.

MR, FEEZRR: All right.

MR, STAMETS: That escaped me the first
time through. |

MR, FEEZER: All right,

0. The yellow line, again, Mr. Kirby, is
the first ore zone, which is at what level or depth in the
ground?

A In that area it's probably 700 or --.
wrll, it's over -~ I can't tell you the depth from the sur-
face at that point. It's éppfoximately 35 to 40 feet below
where we're currently riring.

low this area has beeri mined out in

previous years and we're now coming back over these old

(e

workinoa with develanment of the third ore zone,

0 The ore zones run from 1 to 10 in as-~
cending numbers, do they not, to the surface?

A. rscending numbers, yes, sir,

0. put when yvou describe the third ore zone,
and as shown on the legend in red, thig is all an area
above tha first ore zone that we're talking -- thatkyou
just talked about?

A That's correct.

0 And all of this area outlined on Exhibit

One indicates in red, except for that beyond the line running
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through 12 and 13, as already included in R-111-A, is that

right?‘

m e —— e

i oA b A
Lidd L D LOLLUC T

]

d And these core test holes -

MR. STAMETS: I'm still not certain what
the yellow line representsﬁnow. I know what the first and
third ore zones are, and you've already mined to the yellow
line?

A Yes, that's our mining limits in the firsdy
ore zone. We mined to that point, tolthé yelliow line, énd
retreatead.

MR, STAMETS: You'll have to bear with
me in this case, because this is the first one of these
cases I've had, and I know you've had several before Mr.
Nuttér, and you'fc probably going to have to spend a littile
more tine exolaining for me than you would for him,

MR. FEEZER: All right, we'll be happy
to do so.

Q 211 right, in view of the faét that the
Ezaminer needs or would like a little more explanation,Ain
the Arca I on Exhibit One, will you explain in the Area I
wvhat the vellow line is running directly through that oblong
or rectangular box?

A. well, that indicates -- it indicates

that we have crossed over from previously mined areas into

e v al L

T P
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virgin ground or compleﬁély solid work;

e All right, now 10 East to the left of
Area I represents a mined out area, doés it not?

A Yes, this is the panel, that whol2 panel,
starting from the edge of the paper down to the face there
at the right end of hat rectangle, ig an open mine workings.
We are currently adVancing thig face to the southeast.

Q And you're advancing it through ore in
varying grades at this time? )

A .tﬂ: are.

Q - Is it your custom and practice to take
samples of that ore as you advance through it every day of
avery month?

-

He

#
bt

c3, 2t iz,

Q. And you keep a regular record of those
samples, do you not?

7, Ve do.

Q. How, in viéw of the fact that this map
prepared under your direction contains a large area already
within R~111-A, to protect the further limits of the votash
bed, as outlined in purple, would you cxplain to the Examiney
vour understanding of the iine marked XPA, which is in
dashed blue? ,

M ¥?A is the UGS Xnown notash area within
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which we have certain protection.

Q  and these are Federal lands vhere they
Gtilize this designation KPA, is that correct?

A Correct.

Q How, the XPA embraces the lands in Sec-

tion 11 and 12 at this tipe, is that rigat, according to

‘the exhibit?
A Yes, most of 12.
VI All right. You have also additional

" drill holes beyond the known potash area in the northeast

of Section 12 and the scutheast of Séctionr12, is that cor-
rect?

A That's correct.

Q Looking at lole Ho. 138 and 136 within
this area, would you 1311l the Evaminer what those designa-
tions on those holes mean, how y&u interpret them?

A lfole 139 we have designated 48 inches
at 9.1 percent. The 48 inches is the mining thickness of
the bed. The 9.1 percent is, of course, Kzo value.

0 jow that'!'s the ultimate object of your

mining program, is i+ not, the Kzo?

A The Kzo‘values, ves, sir.
QO And what 18 Kzo?
S 1+ 43 a represcentative of the ore grades,
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We sell potash inhxzo units and our mine faces are assayéd”

}n K,0 unlts. It's not a potassiuni oxide. We are minihg

potassium chloride and it's converted into K50 units for --

Q " In your milling process?
A In our analysis.
Q Your assay, all right. Now, Hole No. 136

represents 48 inches of 12.4 percent K,0?

A - That's correct.

Q Moving eastward to Hole MNo. 166 in the

wast half of the northwest quarter of Section 7, would you

tell the Examiner what ﬁhat hole ;epresents?

A We have taken two splits of that seﬁm.
The top indicates 58 inches at 20 percert and had'wé ra-;
ducad that helght to 48 inches it would increase thé grade
to 23.3 percent Kzo.

Q Now I want you to explain that very
carefully as to why you reduce it and why there is a 56-inch
designation of 20.0 percent K,0,

A, In the -- in the geam there are varying
strata or varying grades of K20. We take the high grade
section‘out at 48 inches, we'd get a little higher grade.
We will be leaving a marginal strata, either in the roof
or tlhie flocor, that would grade somewhat lower. In all pro-

bability in that instance we would mine at 58 or 60 inches

o,
=
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height to get the totul K20 valﬁe.
0 Ordinarily, what is the mining height
that is utilized in the minc?
A We are currently mining between 4—1/24to
5 feet. 5.1.
Q And vhen you mine 4-1/2 to 5 feet, is

part of that material that ig extracted completely waste
material?

L Yes, 1t is,

0 But you need to do that to get your

equipment in and out?

B Yes, it is.

Q Make it function?

A,  Yes, siy.

@ Moving south in Séction 12, again, you

havae a test Qr core hole 125. Ti's colored yellow, marked
48 incheé at 8.9 percent. What can you tell the Examiner
about this test hole?

A This hole tells us that the analysis
is very marginal at this point in time. our experience in
this potash seam tells us that althqugh 8.9 percent ig he-
low our cutout grade, if we Gere mining in that area wo
would probably take that ore. 1It'g very marxrginal at thig
péint.

0. That's at that one particular spot vhere
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the core sample was Lakon?.

A Yesg, but we also know from our expcriance'
that a short number of feet from that hole we could have
higher grade ore or lowver.

Q And that actually is reflected on fadé
sanples as you nove forward through the mine in Area 1, is
that not a fact?

A ‘That's correct.

0 Moving south again to Hole 140, this ore
grade shows to be slightly higher, is that correct?

.8 | } Yes, it is, 9.9 percent.

Q And moving castwaxd to 163, how would
you describe the sample in this hole?

A ‘ A little bit better. It's 11.2 percent,
which puts it into a ~-

0. 2adl 169 to the south at 9.1, che same
category, approximately, as the other holes you've testified
te?

A That's correct,

N In your judgment as the Chief Mining
Superintandent for 2Amax, do you believe these lands sought
to be inciuded in R-111-A enbrace commercially recoverable
quantities of mineakhle ore?

A Yag, sir.

0. Looking at the exhibilt where it
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1
‘ says GRN Log at L & i, are you familiar with that well ox
2 any data relating to ie?
3 : A Yes, I am,
4 Q T hand to you what has been marked as
5 L) L3 b4 - 3 3 v
- Exhibit Two for this hearing. Looking at Exhibit Two, Mr.
6 : R ' .
Kirby, first of all this letter 1S addressed to you, is it
7 not?
s A It is.
[ ’
° Qo pDid you receive this letter in the regu-
& 10 : : : . ,
“» g lar course of business in conacction with your enplovment
(&) kg "
> M 11 . . .
= g§§ with Amax Chemical Corporaticn 1n october of 19792
0 x .
@adgg :
S ;§§ A I aid.
[ 35 13
= 0 And you rcceived it from a Donald ¥.
@ 1 .
ward of Winipeg, Manitoba?
1%
A Donald Iurd.
e ; ; 16 : .
T v Q. pywcuse me, Donald W. mard of Winiped,
17
Manitcha, can you +ell the Examinoex who this man is and why
13
‘ +his letter was wiritten to you?
19 .
; A ny. furd is a consulting geologist, for-
; 20 . ,
; erly an cemployee of Arax, who is quite expertise 1n
! 2
; evaluating gamma rXay neutren logs for the presence of
{ 22 ,
'§ potassiun, He has done cxtensive work with Amax and does
i 22
Lo so today on a consulting hasis.
|§ N . 24 .
i Q0 Looking at page two of BExhibit MHumber TwWo
; 26
I
K4
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there is an outiine at the top of the page commencing with
LaRue and Muncy Culbertson Mo. 1. VWould you teil the Exa-
miner what this explanaticn indicates to you as being pre-
sent in tﬁis old c¢il and gas well?

A I had obtained a copy of the gamma ray
neutrén logs for this well. 1ot beiny an expert ét eval-
uating the log, I dia realize it looked like quite a potas-
sium kick, so I had the log sent to Mr. Hurd, asking him
to please evaluate it. Ile has done this for ug in the past
on numerous oaccaslons, and this is his report.

Q Is there attached tco the Jetter a copy
of the gamma ray neutron loy, and page two of the log at

a dépth of between 1100 to 1200 feet, showing the kick?

A Yes, there igs.
] 2nd in his judgment, Lasaed on the report

‘on page two of the letter, what docs that gamma ray nceutron

log indicate so-far as the presence of potash ore is con-
cerned?
) He estimates a bed of approvimately

5-foot of thickness at 9 to 10 vercent total K?O.

0 In view of the thickness of that bed,
5 feet, or 60 inches, is that an area that suggests to you
that there 18 recoverable potash ore i that area vhere

that gamma ray neutron log was taken?

R In conjunction with our drilling in the
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area, it dces.

Q And that gilves you a consistancy of a
finding of those throee holes, 140, the»L & M ilell, and the
163 Hole in a line. does it not, running from northeast to
south --

A Yes, 1t does.

0. -+ northwest to southeast?

Coing on with the exhibits, in connection
with the LaRue and Muncy Weli, 7 hand youv what has been
harked Exhibit Number Three and ask you if you know what
that is? |

n, This is an approval o6f the lotice of
Intention to Abandon this'well; and we are currentiy in
the process of pulling the casing and cementing this well
through the salt zone to the surface.

0 Youw chow, or Amax shows, having ré&eived
a covering copy of this. ias Amax és a c¢coxrporation con-

tracted with lL.aRue and Muncy to do the work of cementing

‘and plugging that you just testified to?

A Ve have contracted with the company that
does this work: not Laflue and Muncy.

¢ I understand, bubt they own the well and
they have no objection to this, so far as you know?

R ey have agreed to let us plug this

well.




Page 18
1
Q Is that work in progress at this time?
i #
A T ia.
3 i . '
Q when a well s plugged, auch as the one
4 .
under discussion here, what does that do to agsist the com~
&
' pany in increasing tie amount of potash ore that can be
¢
recoverad from the arca shown in tho two circles on Exhibit
7 " oo
one where the well is narked L & M with a gamma ray log in
L} . . ‘
Section 13 1n the northeast guarter?
9
2 Tn our mining practice whenever wWe are
o 10 , N ' _ |
g g in the axea of an o1l well, we will leave a inimun of 100~
& .
o 985 1 . , .
5 §§$ foot radius solid pillar around that well.
@83 u _
3 ééé 1f the well 18 not plugged to our gatis-
> 2 13
J N 3 + ¥ »
= 3, v fcation, OY if it is actave. wa will not second minc Or
recover pillars.
16 : :
0. Tet's go slow here. on the exhibit at
18 ' '
) the L & M Well in gection 134 there i1s @& small circle with
17
an arrow running inte it, marked GRI1 LoY. T haven't checked
18
the scale but how large g that circle, if you can tell the |
19
Examiner? The scale of 101000 -
20
N I'm not sUXE that he put these circles
21 .
on at a acale. At the deptn in that area that circle snould
y#3
be a xadius of about 12 tO 1300 feet.
y <]
S 0. The small circle or the jarge circle,
N 29
pr. Kirhy?
25
A The large circle.
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0 all righ;. Assuning, for purposes of our
discussion, realizing it is not to scale, a small circle
on the interior of th large dotted circle would be a 100-foot
column in diameter? |

-8 It would, yes.

Q and the encompassing circle would be
1200 feet. is that correct?

A 12 to 1300. It would be -- the radius of.
that circle would be the -~ gqual to the depth from the
surface to the potash zone.

Q. All richt, so that we’re talking about
a cone rising‘from the point where the potash is located to
the surface?

A Right, an inverted cone, yes.

0 ' An inverted cone: cohe at the bottom
cgoing up to the top.

¥ow, when you say you wish to leave &
100~-foot barrier around that old well, what's the purpose
of that?

n The purpose is to leave sufficient salt
pillar so that we will not distunb that éell in any fashion
as ve mine through on our advance.

0 Mow you say that even in view of the
fact that it wov'd '» 2 »lugged and sban’onad well with

no pressure or production, presumakly?
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A Correct,
0 Aund 1s this a safety measure?
A, Yés, it i3,
Q What would be the rasult, if vou can en-

visage it for the Exaniner, of the R8cape of hydrocarbons
into a nining operation, at lcast insofar as the potash
workings are concerned?

A e weould be clasasified in that instance

4S a gassy mine. At the present time we are not classified.

a3 a gassy mine, and the reguirements for a non-gassy mine
are substantially different from that of a gassy mine,
Our equipment is not Permissible in a>gassy mine.

0 Could it have disastrous economic gf-
fects on the operation of your mine it it ever became a»
gassy mine?

)R *hsolutely,

¢ Is it the judoment of you and your peears
in the potash industry tﬁat the 100-foot circle is the
rinimum barrier that vou would leave regardless of vhether
Or not a well is active ox inactive?

A - Yos, it is.

o So that we wnderstand a little bit fup-
ther about the 1200-foot. circumference, will you tell the

Examiner how that operates; what rosition the company takes

regarding a larger or sccond nining operation?

n
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A 1n our nining meLhods we advance and loa

gufficient piilafs so we do not Aisturb any overburden.
We take approximately,GO perecent of the seam out on our
advance. This remaining 40 parcent in thoe pillars ig sub-
stantial enough to carry the welght of the ovarburden.

wmen we reach the fringes of the ore. or
the econcnic 1imit, we Fhen begin to extract ouxr pillars.
We will extract on the average of an additional 30 percent
of the area; jeaving remnant pillars of approximately 10
percent.

then wa are taking this iast 30 percent,
the support is gone, the overburden weight pegins to cause
convergence. In this -

o Let's stop-just a moment hexe. 1 don’t

LS

want to get tno technical.

wp. STAMETS: That's a1l right. T am
familiar with this part of nining operation.

M., FELOZER: Fine, thank you okay. GO
right aﬁoad. |

[\ in the vicinity of an 0il well, when ve

axre extracting pillars and bringing -~ causing this con~
verqgence, which ie subsidence of the overburden yock to
the -- into our mining area, ve become concerned with the
continuity of this well. e know that thevxe's remendous

yock pressures that are active and roving, and ve don't -~
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1 : ' ~
1f£ that well is not plugged sufficlantly, wa will not allow
2 this second mining to take place, and -~
3 & Ducuse nme, Gid you want to add any more
‘ to that?
8 -
A ¥lell, go ahead.
¢ .
Q In view of the fact that you have an
. 1 . ) B '
agreement based on Exhibit Three, and are in the process
Iy ) ,
s of plugging and abandonins this L & M Well, will this allow
’ you to mine additional ores because of your conservation
5 g w0 ractice in plugging this w»ll°v
b4 §§ pra plugging ell?
o m 1
gkégé A If the well -~ if the plugging of the
2 £38 12 s
$ ooy ‘ well is completed to our satisfaction, we don't run into
s .
] :g 13 \ .
- 3 - any problems, why then we will do the second mining in this
@ "
) vicinity.
16 . « ,
0 Md this will allow you to recover sub-
16 '
stantially more ore by doirg the second mining, Mr. Xirby?
17 . .
A Yes, it will,
18 ] .
Q In refecrence to Exhildit One again, there
i9 ’
are tnree oil or gas well locations in Sections 13 and 14,
20
respectively. To your rnowlecdge are these active or inac~
21 ‘
tive wells? One is marked 8. W. Inc., CAI Inc., and Collliex
22
A, These axe three active wells, or at least
23
they have not been abandoned.
25
0 In these three instances, what will Le
2%
the position of the company regarding mining in the area
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of these locations, oil and gas locations?

h% We will -~ first, we will iocate these

wells very accurately in relationship to our mining activiry:

underground. This is in process now.

We will then leave the 100-foot barrier
pillar around that -~ cach of these wells, We will not, in

our retreat nining, we will not do the second mining in

the area of the large radius -~

0 And will this cause the, of necessiﬁy;

leaving large quantities of commerdially recoverable potash

ore because of the safety factor that you nust observe?

n That's correct. We will definitely

lose congiderable amount of potash ore.

Q0 Obvinusly,'s._w. Inc, and CAl are almost

directly in the path of yoﬁr advancing mining activities in

10 Bagt. When would you expect to ceech thoue arlas, Y .

¥irby, in the ordinary course of your mining activity?

A probably eight to ninc nronths.
o 1£ it should appear as you approach that

area that these are gquite high pressurc wolls, is there any

possibility that you will‘lcave n larger column than 100

feet around these wells?
k. It g our judgrent, 1¢ therc was gas:

active gas, high pressure. we wonld leave 2 200~ foot radius

solid pillar around cach well.
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Q And of course, with each increase in the
amount of pillar oxr increase in the amount of area left
unmined for Qecond mining, does this reduce your total re-
covery of comﬁercially salable potash ore?

A Yes, it would.

MR. FEEZER: Mr. Examinar, subject to

further testimony regarding Area I, which we will tie in to

Exhibit Number Four, we would move the admission of Exhibits

One, T™wo, and Three at this time.

MR, STAMETS: tithout objection, these
exhibits will be admitted. |

2re there questions of Mr. Rirby?

MR. CARR: I hava,

MR, STAMETS: Mr, Cayi.

CRUSS FXAMINATION

BY MR, CARR:

Q Mr. Kirby, as I understand your Exhibit
Number One, the area shaded in red indicates where you now
estimate there to be ¢ .mercial potash reserves in the third
ore zone, i3 that correct?

A That's correct.

Q So 1f you look at the red line on the -~
well, as it goes through Secticn 12, 7, and 13, this red

line i8 your estimate of the limit of whexe you now have
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known potash reserves of a commercial quantity, or commerciaﬁ
grade? |
A Yes, sir.
Q Now, if we come down to your Core Hole
No. 125, that red line crosses the vellow dot, and yet that
is what you've indicated as a barren hole, and I believe
your testimony was that you have placed this line at this
location because you might be able ﬁo move a few feet to
the east and ancounter a highér grade ore, is that correct?
| A I didn't -~ I didn't testify that that
was a barren hole. I testified that the grade was quite
marginal. That_8,9 percent, as with any of these other
grades, does not tell us that if we were minihg~in that area
thia is the gr&de we would be getting out. It tells us
that we weré mining, or we think we'd ﬁe miniﬁg, in very
low grade ore, very low grade material.
We think by the time we 4o mining in this

area that that will be much more economic than it is today.

0 And it 1s probable ~-
A At today's rate we can mine it.
0. Was your testimony that if you were to

mine to the east of that hole that you might in a short

distance encounter also a hetter grade ore?

A Tt could. It could not, either.

) Or poorer, as well?

A
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A | Yes.

0 Now, Mr. Kirby, if we go to the Core Hole%

166 and 165, I rotice that the red line falls sort df half-

you placed it exactly where you did between these two?

A 166 is a very high -- high grade hole.
165 is absclutely barren. We just took a mathematical swing
through the middle of those two holes.

Q If the Core 165 is -- is that 48 inches
at 2.1 percenté

A 2.1 percent, egsentially barren.

0 : Now, so you are just sort of cominq
halfway between those two holes?

A ' _ " pgsentially that's what we've done.

Q 1s it possible that +here would be no
commercial potash reserves in the east nalf of %hc nc:thwest
quarter of 17

L It's possible, and {t's also possible
that there could be.

i) But at this time yoa have no greater
gontrol other than just the two holesg?

A No greater control at all, that's right.

0 And you might have a very good ore body

or a barren area?

A or anything irn between, yes, 8ir.

R - ™
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] ) You said you'd ba continuing this mining
operation, that you i'ould be in the area Qhere there are
thege three oil and gas wella in Sections 13 and 14, in how
long did you say, approximately nine months?

A I would say, not having our projections
right in front bf/me, I would say about eight to nine months
we would be in that area.

1] Would you have any idea of when you .
might be doing active mining in the nérthwest gquarter of
Section 7 or the northeast quarter of 12?7 ¢

A That would be farther down the road. It
would take us é nﬁmber of vears to get up in there:”hit
probably ~- probably five to seven years, probably, or four
to seven years. Itfs very difficult to -~ ’

QO | . Eut you don't have-any dcfinite t{me
schedule for‘that area, right?

A No, there's no way you can make any

0 | As vyou -~ and I don't know anything par-
ticularly about‘potash mining -~ but 1f you were going to
ﬁe mining ir thé Sections 12 and 7, would you be moving
through this, the mine that you now have portrayed on Exhibi

One and then be branching out from that to go into the

area?

A Yea, As we would advance this mailn 10

t
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ofhthe potash presence and percentages on these core test

holes?

A
‘ Q
determinatioh?
A
o
A
lysis. We have an
Q
that, though?

A

Amax' engineering staff in Carlsbad.
Okxay.
We are ~- and our laboratories.

Any one individual responsible for that

-Our chief mine enginser.

Is he here today?
Yes, he is. Now, he did no%t do the aha—
in-house laboratoryAthat runs our aSsays.

Okay, he is the party responsible for

| No, our enginesring is not responsible

for the laboratory work, but we are responsible for deve-

loping our exploration program and putting it into affect.

0

Is the person who is responsible for

making these determinations here today?

A

this witness?

BY MKR. FEEZER:

No, he isn't,

MR. STAMETS: Any othexr questions of

MR. PEEZER: Two or three further ones.

REDIRFCT EXAMINATION
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’Q Has it been the custom and practice‘iﬁ
all other applications that you've made, and before coning

the

h

hare, to fully scquaint yourself with the analysis o
core’samplgs that have been taken and which are zhown on
your exhibits? |

A Yes,

0 And is it the custom and practice in the
potash industry fox each ompany to do its own in-house ana-
lysis and make its own ﬁine plan and estimates of their
reserves in the manner ﬁhich you've describéd to the E#aminez

A - Yag, Each ~-- each cbmpany>in'£he potash
basin must havz its own laboratory. We are mining on leased
land. We have to constantly analyze our meal feed. We
have to constantly analyze‘ohr product, and we have the
faciliﬁiee théré. Each‘éompany dbes. |

o And do you have an accountability to

other lessees and the Federal and State governments?

A That is correct.

0 For their percentage royalties?

N That's correct.

0 And this is the normal process of marking

and determining the material shown on this map, is it not?
A Yes, that's correct. We take the core.

e examine the core. We log the hole. e determine where

the bed is, what samples ~- we cut the ccre into what

2

byl
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samples we want, the engineering deparfment, geology. They
anélyze theae qampleg. We get the analysis back. It's a
complete analysis on all minerals, all --

0. “ Is it not a fact that as your department
examines these samples and visualizes them, based on yéur
experience vou can in many'insﬁances just look at the sample
and indicate where you expect the potash, or K,0 deposits
tb show up?

A Oh, ves.

Q That's easy for you by sight, from ex—
perience ~-- )

A | By sight you can see 1it, yes, sir.

MR. FEEZER: Pass the witness.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
RY MR. CARR:

0 Vhen you leave these pillars around a
wellbore, the area that you've leaving around the wellbore
is dctually related to the way the formation subsides, is
that correct?

A Yas.

0. And vou leave the pillar because your
overburden, as it collépses, subsides sdrt of at an angle
out from it, that's the concept behind this cone, is that

coryrect?

E:
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_his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

Page 32

A ?es,’that'S‘correct.

e Do you have, I me&n, you have actual .
experience in the aréauahaﬁ.would establish that this is
the size‘of‘piliars that youw have to leave? |

A - This has been evaluated over a number of

years, probably since 1956 or '57 when U.S. Potash began

We have taken subsidénqe measurements on
the surféce, correlating with our underground workings, and
determined thaé this 45 degree angle of draw iq a,good>numbe:
to use, and each company has adopted this procedure.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further.

MR. STAMETS: The witness may be excused.

- %
Iy

23

. TEDTDR:  Next witness, Mr., Examiner,

is Mr. Danny Desali.

DANNY DESAT

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. FEEZER:
0. Mr. Desai, would you please state vour
full name and occupation?

A Suresh X. Desal.
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Q ' Do fdu‘also go by the name Danny?

A Tﬁat is correct. |

Q And may I refer to you as Danny?

A That's right.

Q Thank you. What is your occupation,
Danny? | |

A '~ I'm Chief Engineer with Amax Chemical
Corporation.

0 How long have you;yeld that poSitiog?f

A Chief Minefﬁnginegr since last August,

Q and ﬁrior to that how loﬁg have you been

an employee as a mine engineer of Amax Chemical Corporation?
a Over nine years.
Q » - Prior to that did you have mine engineer-

ing experience with some other mining corporation?

A That 18 correct.

Q. And what one was that?

A New Jersey Zinc Company.

0 . And where were they operating when you

were enployed by New Jersey 2Zinc?

A lianover, New Mexlco.

0. © And at Hanover what sort of nining oper-
atjion was that?

a. Lead and zinc.

1) Underground mining operation?
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N
) 1 -
Area I on Exhibit One is a small rectangle
?»h of about 3/4 of an inch'by an inch and‘l/z long, is that'
3| right?
4 A Yes, sir.
s Q ; And it runs in an area from northwest
/  € to southeast in Section -~ help me, gentlemen.
o A 14.
. W Q 14. Is this Exhibit Number Four, for }
' * identification, prepared by you, a Bibwup of Area 1 as
g g shown on Exhibit Cne? A
n‘ﬂls"§ 7" 0
> ggg‘: | B That 1s correct. )
- B Efg‘:” Q What size, or what distance are we
> 13 . : ‘ - ‘
g d o talking about when I lay my hand across the purple on Ex-
- , .
- hibit Four in the lengthwise or longest dimension?
16 . : , : X
o a It's 920 -- 828 feet, approximately,;
16 ‘ '
o 0 So that we're talking about a panel
17
_ ’ across here on Exhibit One, 10 Fast, which is somz 820 feet
“ 18
L B wide, is that right?
‘t, R 19
b A That is correct.
: o 0 ‘ Mow, looking at Exhibit Four, you have
? v 21
EV‘ o identified a corner in the upper lefthand of Exhibit Four,
g ' marked 10, 11, 15, and 14, this is a scction corner, is it
e | not?
b - 24
E~ : : A That is correct.
i“v ' 2%
0 In Townghip 19 South, Range 30 East, Eddy
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Page a6
County,” New Mexico?
A That is correct.
Qe " And in your capacity as Chief Mine En-

gineer, are you in charge of driving this 820-foot wide
opening to }ecover potash orxe?

A That is correct.

0 There are a iarge nunber of squares on -
Exhibit Number Four. Will you tell the Examiner what each.

one of these represents in the purple area?

A These squares are present when we. do our
first mining, we form the nillars, and these are a typical

firzt mining panel,

Q Let's look at the numbers 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,
6, 7, 8, and 9, running across the panel. What do they re-
present, Mr, Desai, in black lettefs?

hY They are the entries, 1 &hrough 9.

Q Thig ig material tnat has been mined out,
i3 it not, where these numbers appear and the purple shows?

A That is correct.

0. And what does the area enclosed in the

square in white repraesent?

A That is the grade that represents that
particular pillare with the assays on it and it represents

our various grades.

Q All right, now those are solid areas of
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A ‘ That‘is correct.

Q let's look at the solid area of votash
between black numbers 1 and 2 on the unper portion of Exhibi*
Pour in tﬁe purple.

‘How wide an area are we talking abohthin
the so0lid potash between areas 1 and 2 wilere the numbers
4.7-13.0 appear?

A © " It's the one wa are talking about between

1 and 2' it.s a 407 hashae

QO ' How much land area are we talking about
therxe? _

A - It is 62 by 62 pillér.

Q . That's in feot?

A Right.

0 Okay, it's a square pillar, 62 by 62,
and there's an "X" on the tép ~- exsuse me, on tha ~- at the

top of the map Jjust adjacent to the black letter number 1.

A That's correct.

Q and there's also an "X" just adjacent to
the number 2 to the gouth of that particular example. Do
you see that, Mr. Examiner?

MR, STAMLTS: Yes,
MR. FELZER: If we're togoethexr? Do you

see it, Mr. Carr?
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"block?

“you show 4.9 at 16.6, and 5.8 - 9.5. For the record will

MR. CARR: VYes.
Q ” Would you tell the Examiner what those

"X's" represent which are to the left and right of this

A " To the left the "X" 1s represented by
4.7 at 13 percent grade, and close to No. 2 entry, represent%
4.4 at 10.1 percent K,0. |

Q Now, in your discharge of duties as the
Chief Mine‘Engineer, do you have people under your direction
take a sample frém each pillar, from the left and right side

at least is the desi¢gnation here?

A That is correct.

0 And are th;se samples analyzed in -your
1aboratory?'

A Yeg, sir.

o And do they report bhack those to you so

that you nay keep a running record of the grade and height
of potash ore that you'‘re mininc through?

A That i’ correct.

0 NMow, moving to the next block dowvm, be-

tween numbers 2 and 3 in the dark letteys in the purple,

you tell us what this represents?
A, These are also the samples taken. The

top "X" represents the sample taken into that 46 break, and
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the next, the sample below it, it was taken in the 45 break.
4 Q -All right, so we kXnow where those ntum-~
bérs are, -you have breaks running in a line starting at 44
and running diﬁgonally across the exhibit from the top left-
hand corner to the lower righthand cornexr, from 44 through
61, is that righté ;
A That is correct.
Q ‘ All right, now the breaks are openihgé

that are how wide?

A The breaks aref30'£p 32 feet, approxi~

0 And are the breaks 1, 2, 3, and 4, you

don't call theose kreaks, do you?

A No, they are the entries.

0. " ®hose are the entties; and how wide are
thev?

A They are 30, 32 feet, approximately.

Q. All right. 1llow, between the Enﬁry 3 and

running upward %o Break 46, you're showing 4.9 feet of potas]
ore at 16.6 percent, is that right?‘

A Well,vl’m not with you right now. AIt's
Number 3 Entry?

Q Humber 3 Entry and to the left of Humber
3 Entry, and between 2 and 3, your map is showing a 4.% foot

of 16.6 percent potash, is that correct?
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A That is correct.

Q And 32 feet away you take a sample of

"Wthat side and you get 5.8 fcet of potash at 9.5 percent? -

A That is corract.

o} Looking now at the designation on this
exhibit in black, shoﬁing November of '79, the purple re-
presents what as to removal of potésh ore?

A ~ That is the tonnage mined through the

month of November, '79, and we have mined 51,632 tons in

* ' the average grade of Gi‘inches, 10.57 percent Kzo_

0 And, although you don't operate iﬁ this
field, that is a very much commercially or recoverable
‘quantity of ore. It has substantial value, does it not?

R That is correct.

& o Aovm towvards the lower
righthand corner of Exhibit Four, represents what, Mr. Desc

A That is the tonnage mined in the month
of December of '79, and the tonnage mined was 59,413 tons,
and a 65 inch, 8;2 percent KZO.

0 . Agaln, in your judgment and from your
knﬁwledge, is this commercially reccoverable ore and being
profitably sold by Anax?

A It is a very narginal ore and we are

mining through this low grade ore in that particular month.

0 All right, looking at January of 1980,

17




5

.
£
H

Page 43

! your tonnage jurped substantially, according to your gxhiﬁit.
2 to 73,212 tons, averaging 67 inches at 9.3 percent. Has the
3 grade jumped substantially from December to January?
4 R "~ fThat is correct.

¥
? | o . What caused your tonnage to jump?
¢ A Just moving the crew out from the high

. h grade area into the low grade area in order to balance our

s miil feed grade.

Q Now is that a common practice that you
< 10 - , - :
g< g : have to balance so that you get a mill run that: is -- vou

] : .
o n§§ 1" . :
> gzg : attempt to make it rcasonably consistent?
83;5 12 ‘
: S5 A That is correct.
Bast
> ga 13 _
3 4 0. Looking at the red portion of Exhibit
: _ "
o FTour, will wvon 211 the BPyaniner what this represents?
T 15 -
?””* B A, The yed represents the tonnage mined in
a 18
f. the month of February, 19280,
: 17
i' 0 62 inches at 9.34 percent., UWe're almost
18 '
; at the end of March, not shown on the exhibit, hut you're
19 ’
driving in a southeasnterly direction at this time beyond the
206
present scope of this exhibit, is that riqght?
21
8 : That g correct.
22
0. ind how many feet per month are you
23
o moving in this southeasterly direction, as shown by this
~ 24 :
exhibit, approximately?
26

A, About 3 to 400 faet.
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Qe T And 320 feet across?

A, 17ide.

0 Now, overy one of the blocks on Dxhibit
Four contain an "X", oither on - two “X's", either on one

-side or the other, top or bottom or side to side, is that

right?
A That is correct.
Q Thera's a tremendous differcence From
block to block as to the percentage of ore, is that a fact?
A That is corrsct. .
Q0 Is this normal and what you expect to

£ind as yown actually mine through the ore bhody?

A, It is normal) in this third ore zone.
0 So that when vou look at Petitioner --

or Applicant's Exhibit Number One, wiich yéu have in front
of you, do you not, aﬁd Holn No. 134, this shows 48 inches
of 8.l percent Kéo, and then it's got a nuwber below it,
48 inches of I think it's 2.0 in the fiyvst éxe zone. We
are concernad here today with testimony only as to the top

number, is that xight?

A That Ls coriaect,
0. 18 inches at £.1 percent. MNow where
would Hole Mo, 134 be in roferonce to ¥Exhihit Your, whieh

1 bafora you and the Buaniner?

b tlola Ho, 134 15 -~
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MR. FEEZER: Did you ?ird it, sir?

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

0 Okay, that's the 8,1 percent hole, is
that right?

no That is correct.

o Now directly belbw'that, when you were

mining in January, you were finding various grades running

across in Break No. 54, of 5 foot 2 of 10.8 potash?

A That is correct.

0 5.2 feet of 14.4 percent? The next ==

A 'f Yes, that is correct. |

0 All right. Then it drops off to 5.4 feét

of 9.4 pexcent xzo?

| ‘That ig correct.

N

0 S0 as you move across hera, and when
you try to correlate exactly how much potash you've got from
a core test hole, this map illustrates, does it not, Exhibit
Four, that there are substantial dipe and -- or I should
say rises and falls in the votash grades as you mine through
the ora?

A That is correct.

Q So that when you translate this 8.1 hole,
Mr. Desal, to your mining experience as shown from November
through February, to the holes in the purple arca sought

to be included in R-111-A, do you have an opinion as to
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w@ether or not these samples of 9.9, 9!1, excuse mo, 9;9«13
HOle 140; 169 is 48 inches of 9.1; and 139 is 48 inches of
9.1, do these fairly represent, based on your experience,
an area whefe‘you éan expact to encounter commercilally re-
coverable quaﬁtities of potash ore as your mining prograﬁ
moves towardé thbse core tests?

A - Yes, I do.

Q Is there anything further, Mr. Desai,
that you can tell tﬁe Examiner about this exhibit and its
significance, Exhibi£ Mumber Four particularly, or One, if -
you wish to comment?

A Oh, I don't have any comment.

. MR, FERZER: Pass the witness.
MR. S5TAMSTS: Any questions of this wit-
ness?
MR. CARR: Mo questions.
MR. STAMETS: He may be excused.
MR. FEE?PER: Move the admission of Ex-
hibit Four into the recorad.

MR. STAMETS: The exhibit 111 be admitte

MR, FEEZERXR: Mr. Bob Brown.

R. D. "BOB" BROWNM
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified ag follows, to-wil:

i
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, FEEZER:

Q . You are Mr. R, D. Brown?

A Yag, air.
¢ And your ‘occupation and title, sir?
A I'm Vice President and General Manager of

Amax Checmical Corporation, Carlsbad, Mew Mexico.

1) And how long hava you been connected

»h 27 yeays.
0 In your capacity as Vice President and
General Managef, you have'previousiy been before the Examiner
ard testified, have you not?
A . Yes, T have.
MR, FEBEZER: 1Is he gualified?
MR. STAMETS: Yes.
Q : I hand you what has been marked Exhibit
Five, Mr. Brown, and ask you if employees under your directis
and supefvision have prepared this series of pages with

data as to the area under discussion today in the eastern

133

Federal leases of Amax properties?
A Yes, they have.

Q T would very much like to have you give

your interprctation of page one, case I, and what this

T T TN WP Tp ey
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means, so that we get a full understanding in the record of

what we're doiné.

A - Tt's simply taking the amount of ore
that would be lost by leaving 100-foot colid pillar, and
then not mining -—-not’second mining in an area of 1250
feet radius, in addition to that 100-foot pillar, and it
is trying to come up with the amount of tonnage of ore that
wouid be lost at that mining height of roughly 1250 feet

underground.

That's the first page. All we're doing N

there is trying to find out how many total tons of ore
would be lost at a 4-foot mining height.

] ' Let's go through itlvery briefly. Case

1 selects a sample of 100-foot radius pillar.

A Rlght.

0. The number 31;416 square feet is the
amount of ore in that pillar, is that right?

A That's the number of square feet in ~-

0. Square feet, excuse me, and then you
multiply it by 4 to get the 125,664 -~

A To get the cubic feet,

0 To get the cubic feet, rvight.

Then you cube it and you §et that times

a factor, which gives you the tonnage. |

A Right, the tons -- the average tons per
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square feet times that figure gives you the number of £§hs.
Q ‘ And tha: is 8,043 on the exhibit?k

A, “That is cofrect; however, we normally -
only get 80 percent extraction. e leave 10 percent for
protection ‘of ourx employees, anyway, safety, so we would .
only lose from that solid pillar, 7238 tons. .

0 tthon you talk about a normal protection
of your empoyees, ifvwe may refer a moment to Exhibitﬂumberl
Four -- |

A ' Yes, sir.

0 -~ looking again at Entry No. 2 and Break
40 -- between 45 and &6, again using the hlock for illu-

stration of 4.9 feet at 16.6 percent K20, when you come

tell the Examiner what the area is that you leave for pro—'
tection of your employees?

A ves. What we basically do is mine the
center out of that block, and we leave a T7-foot fendex on
cach side, and we take evarvthing else out, and that_7~foot
fendar protects our employees as we retreat: howaver, you
have to do it in a very procise pattern. You've got to
continue to do it: ?ou can't leave it and then come bzck in
six months. When you start second mining, you must continue
+o do it because thae 400 or 500 foet behind vou, it will

be converging and it would be very dangerous. S50 we leave
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back towards the main ghaft,

N

a 70foot, and this has been adequate. It protects us'aae-
gquately.

MR. STAMETS: Let's just run cver that on%
time for my edification.

A ~ All righnt,
MR. STAMETS: And information.
A Yes, sir.

MR, STAMETS: Take, for example, any
one of these square pillars that we have in herc on first
mining. | |
A » Right.

NR. STAMETS: Assuming now that you've

second mined beyond that point and you're working your way

va. . Well, vhat we would do is first mine -~
MR, STZMLITS: Right, |

KR ~~ to the economic ore, and then we would

retyreat. Then we would start pulling back and we'd go right

across here and we'd pull, for cexample, say this was tho

ey

=
end of our economic ore, down at the bottom -

MR, PERZER:  9he red end‘here.

A The red en’. We would start pulling,
then, we would start mining out the center of those blocks.
HR. STAMETS: The center of the block.

A Right,
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MR. STAMETS: WNow how do you mine out the

" center of the block without mining out the outside ofvthe

block?

A Well, it's a solid block. You just
leave a 7-foot fender, or a 7-foot barrier on each side.
You just go in and ﬁine out the middie of it.

MR. STAMETS: All right, in other words,
like slicing through the center of a big tree. ’

A ) rYeah. (

MR. STAMETS. LeaVipg each side of tha
tree? |

A Right.

MR, STAMRETS: Okay, thank you. I didn't
v .ustand that the ¢irst time.

A : Right.

Q The pillar that vou're talking about is
some 60-plus feet sauare, is that right?

A 60 to 62 feet square, yas,

n 80 that you take a cut out of the -- Jjust
undercut it and pull it out, leaving -~ ox taking out all
but 14 foot of 62 fcot, more orx 1ess?

A That's correct.

0. And move the ore backwards, and as you
move backwards, as illustrated on Exnhibit Four, this ground

collapses behind you and you can never get in there again,

G i

Sk ks A

ey



TR

\\/'

Rt. 1 Box {93-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

SALLY W. BOYD, C.5.R,

Phone (505) 4557409 _

10
IR
12 |

13

-

18

17

16

18

-20

21

23

24

Page 50

is tha% right?

A That is correct.

Q Al right. 1low, turining back to Exhibit
Five, that tonnage which would be lost with a 100-foot
pillar, shows on this as 7,228 tons lost. That takes into
account your safety factor you just testified to.

A  Right.

Q. ¢ ¥Would vou go on and,explain what thekibss

would be if yeu have an active gas well and do not second -

mine in the third ore zone, as shown on the bottom of page
1?

A Okay, then you wouid take a 1250—foott

“radius from the well, and of coursec you wonld reduce the

area of the aolidvpil}ar that ~ to get thé»additionalyjf
ydu;ve alxéady taken that, and the soguare feet that would be
in that would be 4,877,334 sguare feot, times 4-foot thick,
would give you 19,5¢0,000 roughly cubic feet of material,
times the tons per squarc feet, would give you 1,248,598
tons‘that would be lost.

Since we only get 30 nercent extraction
thare, or 30 percent iz all we would 1osef le're leaving
40, we wéuld have to leave 10 of that for protection, so
we only would really lose 30, You take 30 percent of that,
which wonld glive you 374,57% tons that would be lost, ac-

tually that we would lose to sccond mining. WHow this is
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tons of ore, plus the 7238 tons that we lose in the 100-foot
s0lid pillar, gives us 381,000 tons of ore that would be
lost if we left 100-foot solld pillar and did not second
mihe for the radius of 125C feet.

0 Tn Ixhibit Five you have gone on to give

additional figures on assumptions of a 200-foot solid pillar.(

A,  Yes, sir.

e Bs well, have youfnCt?»

A : Yes, sir.

¢ " And the differencé'between 10C¢ and a'2605'

is shown as 28,593 tons lost?

A o That i# corrcect.

Q And the same’thinj,‘unless the Examiné:
hag any questions, as to the second‘ﬁining. N

A , | qureét.

Q Yooking now at pége three of the exhibit,
Mr. Brown, Y'd like vou to very carefuily and in some detail
select from this, tied to Case I, an ore grade of, for
round figures, 10 percent, and tell thc:Examiner what this
means.

A, At a 100--foot radivs pillar, 10 peréent_

that's probably conservative.

o Mow, by recovery, let's explain that a

little further.
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A We would recover the KZO tong that's in
the ore, we would recover §2 percent_bflthem, if we were
handling 10 percent ore.

Q '"hat's wheﬁ you get it to the surface and
run it through your mill, I» . DBrown? |

A That is correét. You seé, what we mine
is sylvanite ore and it's a mixture of potassium chloride,
sodium chloride, and a little bit of clay and other impuri-
ties. So we have to grind it so we liberate the KCL
crystals from the waste crystals. Then we run it thrOQQh
a refining process, a flotation process, where we separaée
the potassinm chloride, which is re%llg our product, and
what we sell, from-the othery materials. The other waste
material, the maip waste material, is simply sodinm chloride,
éommoﬁ salt.

0. GCoing back to vour examnple, you get an
82 percent tecovery, would you go on with the illustration
that's. shown on this exhibit?

A All right. in the CAse I, the Kzo tons,
as represcented there, would be the 321,817 tons of ore,
times 10 percent K,0, times 82 percent recovery; would give
you 31,309 tons of Kzo tons that we would lose. How we
don't sell X, O tons. Ve sell -~ we sell product, or potas~v
giunm chiloride, To conwvert that to tons of product, all

right, the grade of our product is roughly 60.5 persent
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in that case 51,750 tons of product; galable product. That

product, at $80.00 per ton, woﬁld‘have a sales valvue of

$4,140,000.

o low, Yyou can, by utilizing every other

example on this page, depending on your ore grade and your

mill recoveries, end wp at rhis figure with the dollars

have to ¢oO

around?

N : That is correct.

o Now, in pust hearings we have been before

the Examiners,‘énd tegtimony relating to price of product

has been always 2 material consideration; can you tell the

Examiner what's happening o the pricing of potash product

at this time?

B ves, sir. The suoply of notash ig very

tight. The price has been going up, thank God, very rapidly

MR, STAMETS: Tt depends on whether

you' re buving or gellina.

A pight. But right nov the price‘of potash

in January and February has averaged just a 1ittle under,

at our particular mine} 2 1little under - {t's &71.00, %

pelieve, and 67 cents. Tim not -- but it's hetween $71.00

and $72.00.

We anticipate this year that ve axe
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1 - A Yes, it has.
2 up. FEECRR: Pass the witness. g
3 po, CTAMETS: Are there questions of
4 +his witnesg? He may be excused.
5 | Do youw have anything further in this
s case?
T ' MR. FEEZER: That concludes the presenta- 1
8 tion of our evidence. T don't know whether you care to
9 hear any corments or not.
-4 : ;
& 3 10 : MR. CARR: We do not {ntend to call a
o Eg ; -
gff%; " witness. I would 1ike to make one brief comment. S
0 x%g
@&t
;-1%% L MR, STAMETS: You certainly may:« Mr.
&9
] L 13
] & Carr.
~--§' < ad .
o ' mr. CARR: We certainly recognize that
1
5 potash i{is a valuable regource. e think it is important, »
, v 16 as the R-111-D area is avtended that it also be kept in . '
?7 o i v mind that oil and gas reservea in the area also are valuable
S S 18 ' |
B : resources. Yhenever the vpotash r-111~A area 18 extended
19 :
E 3 it imposes additional burdens on those who have leases and
- . 'f 20
P : rights to go ahead and develop o1l and gas.
- ’ K ' ror an jpaividual, for a company, to he
L ;
E;" % entitled, therofor, to an evtension of the R-111-A area,
? % . we helieve that it ig ~— the purden is clearly on them to
L~ 2 -
E g show that there are commarcial potasha raacrves «ithin the
5 { % .
g % area to he included in the eytension.
[
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"VWe would submit that toe testimony here

today failed to show that in the east half of the northwest

reserves of pctash. YThe testimony was there fMay or may not,

We submit that that is a failure in the burden, and we would:

from the extension the east half of the northwest quarter
of Sectioﬁ 7. |

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Feezer, do you have
any closing statements, arguments?

FR. FELZER: In response to that parti-

cular area, the testimony was that they took a mathematical

split of the distance between a barren and a‘very‘high hole,
and thatlmathemafiéal split pﬁts it within the east half of
the northwest quarter,

The potash industry has récognized ovér
many years that there are correlative rights and we under-
stand thesge and respect them, 9This, of course, is where
the burden falls on the Exaniner to make a determination of
whether or not it is a qormercially and administratively
reasonable position to suggest to thé oll companies that
in order to achieve the maximum recovery of natural rcsourceﬁ
that it should defer its potential driliing program, and
I might add that we have a question mark., We don't Xinow

exactly what Rubye Rersey Well, whatever it is, did, but
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it shows *plugged?” {hether or not there {s any indication
that there is oil or gés"there, woe don't know, kut that
{ndicates to us that therc ray not be.

¢o that 1f we engage, perhaps, in a pre~
sqmption, we felt we were justified in secking the east half
of the northwest quartef_by splitting the difference and
taking:in that.

MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing further,

this case will be taken under advisenent.

-~
S

o

(Hearing concluded.)
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'REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY ¥W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO BEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conser-

vation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

her ing 18
hereby certify that the foregoing
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October 12, 1979

Mr. R. Kirby, - S o STy
Amax Chemical Corp., - '
Box 279 Carlsbad, N.M.

. Dear Bob:

_ Enclosed are Xerox copies of the GR traces through
the K-bed section of logs run in the 3 wells which you
.asked me to review. .

. Bed #1 is weak or nil in all three logs. HQE&I?I. : "~‘i
in the La Rue and Muncy test in the east (13-195-30E ¢ S
bed 3 shows a GR response of moderate stre . ; : RPEE
The following briefly summarizes observations from e
the 3 logs: _
So. Royalty State 23A-1
23-195-29E |
Bed 1 very weak at 707' (+2621), the elevation tying in
with structure contour map of this bed.
Bed 3 also very weak.
Polyhalite/anhydrite beds 124 - 129 inclusive, and 13k
correspond with decrease in hole gauge and sonic velocity.

R B O DAl AN TN AL b e e

e

P L1, 2 TR R W B I

—

So. quaiite §ﬁate'24—lV
24-195-29-1
Beds 1 and 3 are very weak, as above.
Excellent correlation between polyhalite/anhydrite marker

F T b oA sy il i

§g?", '; ~ beds. The well, located closer to the center of the
r | | structural depression at the property shows an expanded
ey _ ‘stratigraphic section between beds 124-129.

Bed 1 position is at 747' (+2591), the elevation agreeing

with the struciure map contours,
BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

CIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION
et No._ U

--o.--o-oz

g l;learing Daie

Tommeeaes e e - T T e T




Mr. R, Kirby...... 2

,expected from structure map. However excellent co-

R - - - SN,

&g Rue and Muncg Clutertson 1

13-195-30%.
Bed 1 position at 1170 {+2341), 80-90* hlgher than

relation of marker beds define bed elevation.
Bed 3 from 1135-1140, 5¢ estzmated at 9- 10% total K,0.

e i s A

In studying these traces I have applled the USGS
numberlng system to the various marker beds in order to
help define K-Beds 1 and 3. As I recall USGS 125 and 126
are property beds 127 and 129 respectlvely.

Should you wish me to return the log prlnts. kindly
let me know.

Best regards

ot AP B e
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United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
P. 0. Drawer U
) Artesia, New Mexico 88210

March 19, 1980

Operator: ~ ° Lease No. _ NM=025559

C. E. LaRue & B. N. Muncy, Jr. Well No. 1-Culbertson & Irwin
P. 0. Box 196 _
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 Location 2310/N 990/B

-

Sec. 13 T._ 195 R._30E

Gentlemen:

Jhe Notice of Intention to Abandon (form 9~331) for the above well
haa been received, and your proposed down-hole plugging program is
~ hexeby approved.

Please notify this office in sufficient time so that a representative
-may witness the plugging of the well.

A notice of your:-abandorment proposal has been furnished to the
Surface Management Agency and, as soon as surface restoration
requiremtnts are received, your approved copy of the Notice of
Intention to Abandon will be forwarded to you.

Sincerely yours,

(UBTE o

Albert R. Stall
Acting District Engineer

ce:

/ Amax Chemical Co. , .
Attention: Mr. Nelson Muncy | S
P. 0., Box 279 . o
Carlsbad,  New Mexico 88220

T P

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
Ol CONSERVATION DVISION
— EXHIBIT NO.

CASE NO. (\L___~ A"Q 3
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AMAX CHEMICAL CORPORATION

EASTERN FEDERAL LEASES
3rd Ore Zone

Re. Calculanons of potash values lost to onl/gas wells.

WA B e o i, e e

x 4 Ft, Thick
19,509,336 Ft.3

Tonnage Calculored:
Assume: 4.0 feet (48") ore bed thickness i ,
1250 feet averoge depth 3rd ore zone. :
Case |,
100-foot radius solid pillar and 1250-foot radius
(less: 100-fcot solid). No 2nd mining. '
' Loss: 100~foot radius = | 31,416 Fr.2
o B x_ 4 Ft. Thick
125,664 Ft.3
x (.064) T/Ft.3
8,043 Tons
x_90% Extraction
7,238 Tons Lost 3
i 2nd Mining: S _
o 1250~foot radius = - 4,908,750 Ft.2 ;
| Less: Area Solid Pillar . - 31,416 Ft.2 ° ’
| Area No  2nd Mining 4,877,334 Ft.2

. x (,064) T/Ft.3

1,248,598 Tons

“'"m';frm:“;- S MIMER STAMETS x 30% Extraction (lost to

; fek 1 "\ FAY UV i .« .

il CONSEVATICN DIVISION —— 1 2nd mining)
] e Mo ST 374,579 Tons Lost to
2 : g ¥ 3% - no 2nd mining

- - - + 7,238 Tons Lost Solid
tid o BN mﬁ\\f R ' (100" rad.) Pillar
e 381,817 Total Tons Lost
T e . Casel
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AMAX CHEMICAL CORPORATION

EASTERN FEDERAL LEASES
3rd Ore Zone

Caleulations of potosh values lost to oil/gas wells.

Tonnage Colculated:

Assume: 4.0 feet (48") ore bed thickness
1250 feet average depth 3rd ore zone.

- .

. Case 1l.

- 200~foot radium solid pillar and 1250-foot radius
(less: 200-foot solid). No 2nd mining.

Loss: 200-foot radius 125,664 Ft.2 -
"o : x 4 Ft. Thick
- 502,656 Ft.3
x (.064) Tons/Ft.
32,170 Tons
x 90% Extraction
28,593 Tors Lost

2nd Mining:

1250-foot radius =

Less: Area Solid Pillarl"

Area No 2nd Mining =

4,908,750 Ft.2
- 125,664 Fr.2
4,783,086 Ft.2

x 4 Ft. Thick

12,132,344 Ft.3

x (.064) Tons/Ft.3
T 1,224,470 Tons
A . x 30% Extraction (lost to
5 ‘ no 2nd mining)

367,341 Tons Lost to no
2nd mining

+ 28,593 Tons Lost Solid
(200' rad,) Pillor

395,934 Total Tons Lost
Cose 1}
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CASE |

100" Radius Solid Pillar =

381,817 Tons Lost

CASE |1

200' Radius Solid Pillar =
395,934 Tons

% %
Ore Mitl
Grade Rec,
8.0 81.0
8.5 81.5

- 9.0 82.0
9.5 82.0
10.0 82.0
10.5 82.0
11.0 82.5
11.5 : 82.5

- 12,0 82.5
12.5 82.5
13.0 82.5
13.5 83.0
14.0 83.0
14.5 83.0
15.0 83.5
15.5 '83.5
16.0 84.0
16.5 84.0
17.0 84.5
17.5 84.5
18.0 85.0
18.5 85.0
19.0 85.0
19.5 85.0
20.0 85.0
20.5 85.0
21.0 85.0

(.605)
K,O Tons At $80/Ton
Tons Product Gross Value
24,742 40,896  $3,271,669
26,450 43,715  $3,497,570
28,178 46,575  $3,726,029
29,744 49,162  $3,933,030
31,309 51,750  $4,140,032
32,874 54,338  $4,347,034
34,650 57,273  $4,581,804
36,225 59,876  $4,790,068
37,780 62,479  $4,998,331
39,375 65,082 35,206,595
40,950 67,686  $5,414,859
42,783 70,715  $5,657,203
44,37 73,334  $5,866,729
45,952 75,953  $6,076,255
47,823 79,046  $6,323,680
49,417 81,680  $6,534,435
51,316 84,820 $6,785,614
52,920 87,471  $6,997,664
54,848 90,658  $7,252,630
56,461 93,324 $7,465,942
58,418 96,559  $7,724,894
60,041 99,241  $7,939,269
61,663 101,923  $8,153,844
63,286 104,605  $8,368,419
64,909 107,287  $8,582,994
66,532 109,970  $8,797,569
68,154 112,652  $9,012,143

. (.605) :
K,0 Tons At $80/Ton
Tons Product Gross Value

25,657 42,407  $3,392,598
27,428 45,336  $3,626,886
29,220 48,297  $3,863,792
30,843 50,981  $4,078,447
32,467 53,564  $4,293,103
34,090 56,347  $4,507,758
35,931 59,390  $4,751,208

37,564 62,090  $4,967,172 .

39,197 64,789  $5,183,136
40,831 67,489  $5,399,100
42,464 70,188  $5,615,064
44,364 73,330  $5,866,368
46,008 76,046  $6,083,640
47,65) 78,761  $6,300,913
49,591 81,968  $6,557,452
51,244 83,700 $6,776,034
53,214 87,956  $7,036,500
54,876 90,705  $7,256,390
56,876 94,010  $7,520,783
58,549 96,775  $7,741,982

40,578 100,129 - $8,010,301 -

62,261 102,910  $8,232,809
63,943 105,691
65,626 108,473  $8,677,826
67,309 111,254  $8,900,335

58,992 114,036  $9,122,843

70,674 116,817  $9,345,351

$8,455,318

g bt Y A b5 B b WA S iy 8 s s
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Dockets Nos, 9-80 and 10-30 are tentatively set for April 9 and 23, 1980, Applications for hearing must
be filed at lzast 22 days in advance of hearing date,

Docket No, 8~BD

DOCKET: EXAMINER REARING - WEDNESDAY ~ MARCH 26, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The [o{}oving cases vill be hcard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

(i:TEKsz 6838:

e —

CASE 6839:
CASE 6840:

CASE 6841:

CASE 6842:

CASE 6843:

CASE 6844:

CASE 6845:

Application of Amax Chemi:al Corporation for the amendment of Ovder No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks the smendment of Order Ro. R-111-A to extend !
the boundaries of the Potash-Oil Area by the inclusion of certain lands in Sections 11, 12, and 13, :
Tounship 19 South, Range 30 East, and Sections 7 and 18, Township 19 South, Range 31 East,

Application of Kimbell 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, Newv Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Otero-Chacra
and South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbore of its Salazar Well No, 4-26 to be
located in Unit D of Section 26, Township 25 North, Range 6 West,

_Apptication of Union Texas Petroleum for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole cosmingling of Fruitland and ;
Pictured CLiffs production in the wellbore of its Johnston Federal Well No, 1l1Y located in Unit N ‘
of Section 7, Township 31 North, Range 9 West.

Application of CIC Exploration, Inc. for two non-standard gas proration units, Eddy County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of two non-standard gas proration |
units in Township 16 South, Range 28 East, the first being 219,6 acres comprising Lots I thru 8
of Section 1 and the second being 219,92 acres comprising Lots 1 thru 8 of Section 2, for the
Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian, and Mississippian formations, each unit to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location thereon,

Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for an unorthodox gas well location, simultaneous dedica- i
tion, and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled {
cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its W. C, Roach Well No, 6, 660 feet from

the North line and\ 1980 feet from the West line of Section 21, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, :
Eumont Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated with its W, C, Roach Well No. 1 in Unit D to the ‘
W/2 of said Section 21, Also sought are findings that the proposed well is necessary to effee- '

t eively and efficiently draisn thitl poriion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing unit well,

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for two compulsory poolings, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Yeso
formation underlying two 40-acre proration units, the first being the SE/4 SE/4 and the second !
being the SH/& SE/4 of Scction 6, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, Penasco Draw Field, each unit !
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered :
will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as

well asz actusl operating costs and charges for superviasion, Also to be considered will be the

designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk invelved in drilling

said wells,

Application of Arrowhead Oil Corporation for two exceptions to Order Ho, R-111-A and an unorthodox
well location, -Eddy County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception
to the casing-cementing rules of Order No, R-111-A to complete its Creek Federal Well No., 3 at an
unorthodox location 250 feet €from the North line and 2350 feet from the East line and its Creek
Federal Well No, &4 to be drilled in Unit &, both in Section 23, Township 18 South, Range 30 East,
by setting surface casing at a depih of approximately 600 feet and production casing at total
depth, The producticn casing would have cement circulated back to the potesh zone in the salt
section,

Application of Marathon Qil Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the asbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 800 feet from the North line and 200 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 21
South, Range 23 East, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, all of Section 30 or that portion
thereof which may be reasonably presumed productive of gas from said pool t) be dedicated to the
well,




e 1 it i 8 i 1% e b

Page 2 of 2

Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - Nacrch 26, 1980 Docket No. 8-80
CASE 6846: - Application of Doyle Hirtman for two compuleory poolings, two non-standard gas proration units,

CASE 6834:

CASE 6837:

CASE 6847:

CASE 6818:

CASE 6849:

cASE 5848:

CASE 6826:

and two unorthodox well locations, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
eeeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Fumont Gas Pool underlying two 80-scre non-
standard gas proration units, the first being the S/2 RE/4 of Section 13, Township 21 South, Range
36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox loration 1650 fee: from the.
North line and 2310 feet frow the East line of said Section 13, and the second being the N/2 NE/4
of said Section 1) to be dedicatéd to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1330 feet
from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 13. Also to be considered
will be the cost of deilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well ss actusl operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the
designtion of applicant as operator of the wells and & charge for risk invelved in drilling said
wells,

(Continued and Readvertisea)

Application of Conoco Inc, for a dual completiin and unorthodox well location, Lea County, New

Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional)

of its SEMU Burger Well No, 107 at an unorthodox location 2615 feet from the South and East lines
of Section 19, Township 20 South, Range 38 Esst, to produce oil from the Blinebry Cil and ‘Cas and
Drinkard Pools. v

. {Continued from March 12, 1980, Exam:ner Hearing)

Application of Curtis Little for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the abovewatyled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interesta in the Dakota
formetion underlying the W/2 of Section 7, Townehip 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to 2
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be contidered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be th¢ designation of
applicant as operator of the weéil and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Applicstion of Tenneco Oil Company for dual completions and downhole commingling, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks suthority to dually complete, in such a
manner as to produce gas from the Dakota formation and commingled Chacra and Mesaverde production
through parallel strings of tubing, ten proposed wells to be located as follows: in Township 29
North, Range 10 West: Unit C, Section 19; Unit N, Section 19; Unit A, Section 30; and Unit D,
Section 30; in Township 29 North, Range 1l West: Unit 5, Section 24; Unit O, Section 24; Unit A,
Section 25; Unit D, Section 25; Unit M, Section 25; and Unit P, Section 25,

(Continued from March 12, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tenneco Oil Company for an NGPA determination, Fddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks & new onshore reservoir determination for its State
HL 11 Well No., 1 located in Unit N of Section 11, Township i3 Soutn, Range 2% ETast,

(Thie is the same matter as was previously deaignated Case No, 6813,)

Application of Petroleum Development Corporation to amend Order No. R~6196, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to amend Order No, R-5196 which authorized
re-entry of a well at an unorthodox location in the Lusk-Morrvow Gas Pool to be dedicated to the
N/2 of Section 13, Township 19 South, Range 31 East. Applicant now seeks approval for a new
revised location 750 feet from the North line aud 660 feet from the West line of said Section 13,

Application of Petroleum Development Corporation for pool contraction and creation, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the Querecho Plains-
Rone Spring Pool to comprise the Upper Bone Spring formation only, from 6390 feet to 8680 feet on
the log of its McKay West Federal Weli No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 34, Township 18 South,
Range 32 East, and the creation of the Querecho Plains-Lower Bone Spring Fool to comprise said
formation from 8680 feet to the base of the Bone Spring urderlying the KW/4 of said Section 34,

(Continued from March 12, 1980, Examiner Hearing) *

Application of Tshoe 01l and Cattle Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Penrose
Skelly Pool underlying the SE/4 SE/&4 of Section 25, Township 2L South, Range 36 East, to be dedi-
cated to its Bromlee Well No, 1 located thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
recompleting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for riek involved in recompleting said well.
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DOW & FEEZER, P A

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
JAMES L.DOW . DOW BUILDING aeass-2185
CHARLES A.FEEZER. p.O.BOX 128 AREA CODE SOS

CARLSBAD,NEW MEXICO 88220

March 4, 1980

0il Conservation Commission 0il Conservation Commission
pP. 0. Box 2088 909 West Dallas Avenue
ganta Fe, New Mexico 87501 Artesia, WM 88210

Re: Amax Chemical Corporation g
) ‘ . Extension of R-111A. &)5,3

Dear Sir:

1 enclose the original and three copies of the Applicant's
Application for extension of R-111A.

As you will note on page 2 of the Application, I had no
success in obtaining an address for H. Speer and Hanlad Oil.

Very truly yours,

DOW & FEEZER, P. A.

. = )
C KT
CAF:ah i} ’ . A. Feezer ‘

Encls.

cc: Mr. Bob Kirby w/copy of Application.
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION ‘OF, AMAX CHEMICAL CORPORA-

) v 2
TION FOR AN ORDER AMEHDING R-111A AND g No. L5738
)

SEEKING AN EXTENSION OF THE POTASH-
OIL AREA IN EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Amax Chemlcal Corporation, a Delaware corporation,
authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico and in support

“of this Application, states:

1. The lands hereinafter described are within a known potash

area and exploratory drilling thereon has occurred and Applicant

believes that commercially recoverable quantities of potash
ore exist within the described lands and should be included

2. The lands sought to be included in the R-111A boundaries are
as follows, i

‘within the boundaries of lands embraced in R-111A as defined
by the rules and regulations of this Commission.

SECTION 7 TOWNSHIP 195 RANGE 31E %
NW/4 Containing approximately 160 acres %
SEOTTON 11 TOWNSHIP 195 RANGE '30E 1
/2 NE/4 - Containing approximately 80 " :
SECTION 12 TOWNSHIP 19S5 RAMNGE 30E N
SW/4 NW/4 Containing approximately 40 f§}§§_\\
NE/4 " " 160 " S e
NE/4 SE/4 " N 40 M snlT SN
/4 SE/4 " " 40 n T
P " - " s LI e S T
SW/4 SE/4 0 N L
SECTION 13 TOWNSHIP 198§ RANGE “ODK BN
:}:
NE/4 Containing approximately 160 &
N
SECTION 18 TOWNSHIP 198 RANGE 3lE
W/2 N/ 4 Containing aporoxinately 80 "
WW/4 SY/4 " " 40 v

3. Amax Chemical Corporation is the owner of Federal Lease No.

NM21606 and Federal Prospecting Permit Nos. NM21659,

WM24584 and



T

page 2 .
March 4, 1980 .
Extension of R-111A Application

" NM21660, which lease and permits cover, amcng other property, the

above described lands. All of the lands embraced in this Application
are under the above numbered federal lease and federal prospecting

permits and consist of 840 acres.

4. Amax Chemical Corporation has heretofore filed its Annual
Minlng Survey and Potash Development Plan with the Commission, a copy
of which is attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A". °

5. The names and addresses of the known ‘interested parties in the
Application as known to the Applicant are as follows:

J. I. O'Neill, et al.
Box- 2840
Midland, Texas 79701

Texaco, Inc,
“P. 0. Box 3109
Mldland Texas 79702

Burleson & Huff
Box 2479
Midland, Texas 79702

Culbertson & Irwin
Box 1071
Mldland Texas 79702

LaRue & Muncy
P. 0. Box 196
Artesia, NM 88210

Kerr-McGee
Box 25861
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73215

Scope Industries

C/o Culbertson & Irwin
Box 1071

Midland, Texas 79702

Gulf
Box 3786
Odessa, Texas 79760

Mabel E. Hale
120 Requa Road
Piedmont, CA 94611

H. Speer
UNKNOWN

'ARCO

P. 0. Box 1710
Hobbs, NM 88240

Harlon 0il
Box 668 a
Artesia, NM 88210

Southwestern Inc.
P. 0. Box 1116
Lovington, NM 88260

Coliier & Collier
Box 798
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Hanlad 0Qil
UNRNOWN

Rutter & Wilbanks
500 North Big Spring Street
Midland, Texas 79701

Hanson 0il
Box 1515
Roswell, NM 88201

N NS m e e e, B
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page 3

March 4, 1980 R - L

4

Application for Extension of R-111A

6. This Appllcatlon has been filed contemporaneously with the
0il Conservation Commission in Santa Fe and Artesia, New Mexico for
the purpose of giving notice of its contents to interested parties and
~Applicant further prays that the Commission, as required by statute,
publish a description of and take such other action as may be necessary
to notify the interested parties of the action sought by this Application.

WHEREFORE, Amax Chemical Corporation requests that the Commission
fix a time and place for hearing before the Commission, after proper
notice, to determine the propriety of the request as set forth herein.

Respectfully submitted,
AMAX CHEMICAL.CORPORATION

By
C. A, Feezer

DOW & FEEZER, ‘P. A.
P. 0. Box 128

Carlsbad, WM 88220
Phone No. 885-2185
Attorneys for Applicant
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF AMAX CHEMICAL CORPORA- ) _
TION FOR AN ORDER AMENDING R-111A AND ) No. (0 §3¥

)

)

SEEKING AN EXTENSION OF THE POTASH-
OIL AREA IN EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATTION

COMES NOW Amax Chemical Corporation, a Delaware corporation,
authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico and in support
of this Application, states:

1. The lands hereinafter descrlbed are within a known potash
area and exploratory drilling thereon has occurred and Applicant
believes that commercially recoverable quantities of potash

ore exist within the described lands and should be included
within the boundaries of lands embraced in R~111A as defined

by the rules and regulations of this Commission.

2. The lands sought to be included in the R-~11l1lA boundarles are
as . follows, to-wit:

. RANGE 31E

SECTION 7 TOWNSHIP 19S
NW/ 4 Containing approximately 160 acres
SECTION 11 TOWNSHIP 19S RANGE 30E
S/2 NE/4 Containing approximately 80 "
SECTION 12 TOWNSHIP 195 RANGE 30E
SW/4 N4 Containing approximately 4
NE/4 ' " 160 "
NE/4 SE/4 " ' 40
NW/4 SE/4 " " 40 v
SW/& SE/4 " u Lo
SECTION 13 TOWNSHIP 19S RANGE 30
NE/4 _ Containing approx1mately‘ 160 *
j#  SECTION 18 TOWVSHIP 195 RANGE 31E
W/2 NW/4, Contalnlng aporoximately 8o
i_ITW/& SW/4 "o " 40 "

NM21606 and Federal Prospectxng PermLt Nos. NM21659,

‘ 3. Amax Chemleal Corporation is the owner of Federal Lease No.
WM24584 and
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March 4, 1980 .
Extension of R-111A Application .

NM21660, which lease and permits cover, among other property, the
above described lands. All of the lands embraced in this Application
are under the above numbered federal lease and federal prospecting
permits and consist of 840 acres.

4. Amax Chemical Corporation has heretofore filed its Amnual X
“Mining Survey and Potash Development Plan with the Commission, a copy ;
of which is attached hereto and marked Exhibit MA". o

5. The names and addresses of the known interested parties in the : o
Application as known to the Applicant are as follows: ‘ e

i e b 2

. J. I. 0'Neill, et al.

Box 2840 A
Midland, Texas 79701

Texaco, Inc.
P. 0. Box 3109
Midland, Texas 79702

Burleson & Huff
Box 2479
Midland, Texas 79702

Culbertson & Irwin
Box 1071 o
Midland, Texas 79702

LaRue & Muncy
P. 0. Box 196
Artesia, WM 83210

Kerr-McGee
Box 25661

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73215

Scope Industries

-C/o Culbertson & Irwin

Box 1071
Midland, Texas 79702

Gulf
Box 3786
Odessa, Texas 79760

Mabel E. Hale
120 Requa Road
Piedmont, CA 94611

H. Speer
UNKNOWN

ARCO .
P. 0. Box 1710
Hobbs, MM 88240

Harlon 0il
Box 668
Artesia, NM 88210

Southwestern Inc.

P, 0. Box 1116

Lovingion, Nf{ 838260
Collier & Collier

Box 798

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Hanlad 0il
UNKNOWN

Rutter & Wilbanks
500 Morth Big Spring Street
Midland, Texas 79701

Hanson 0il
Box 1515
Roswell, NM 88201

e P S A AT A 2T 2
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March 4, 1980
Application for Extension of R-111A

6. This Application has been filed contemporaneously with the .
- 0il Conservation Commission in Santa Fe and Artesia, New Mexico for b :
the purpose of giving notice of its contents to interested ‘parties and i g
Applicant further prays that the Commission, as required by statute, '
publish a description of and take such other action as may be necessary ;
to notify the interested parties of the action sought by this Application. |

WHEREFORE, Amax Chemical Corporation requests thét the Commission : B
fix a time and place for hearing before the Commission, after proper "
notice, to determine the propriety of the request as set forth herein.

Respectfully submitted,
AMAX CHEMICAL,.CORPORATION

BY Q/ %f’\. i‘
DOW FEEZER P. A.
P. 0. Box 128
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Phone No. 885-2185 _
Attorneys for Applicant T
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. SEEKING AN EXTENSION OF THE POTASH- )

OIL AREA IN EDDY COUNTY NEW MEXICO )

BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF AMAX CHEMICAL CORPORA-

TION FOR AN ORDER. AMENDING R-111A AND No. (»%38

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Amax Chemical Corporation, a Delaware corporation,
authorized to do business in the State of New Mexico and -in support
of this Application, states:

1. The lands hereinafter described are within a khown potash
area and exploratory drilling thereon has occurred and Applicant
believes that commercially recoverable quantities of potash
‘ore exist within the described lands and should be included
within the boundaries of lands embraced in R-111A as defined
by the rules and regulations of this Commlssion .

2. The lands sought to be included in the R-111A bourdaries are
as follows, to-wit:

RANGE 31E

SECTION 18

TOWNSHIP 19S

SECTION 7 TOWNSHIP 198

NW/ & Containing approximately 160 acres
SECTION 11 TOWNSHIP 198 RANGE 30E
>S/2 NE/4 Containing approximately 8¢ "
SECTION 12 _ TOWNSHIP 195 RAHCE 30E
SW/4 NW/4 Containing approximately 40 "
NE/& H " 160 "
NE/&4 SE/4 1t " 40 "
NW/4 SE/4 N " 40 v
SW/4 SE/4 " L Lo
SECTION 13 TOWNSHIP 19S RANGE 30F
NE/4 Containing approximately 160 "

RANGE 31E

W/2 NW/4
Wi/ 4 SW/4G

3. Amax Chemical Corporation is the owner of Federal Lease No.
NM21606 and Federal Prospecting Permit Nos. 71659,

Containing approximately
1 1"

80 n”
[I-O n

WM24584 and

A AR, N
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Extension of R-111A Application

¥M21660, which lease and permits cover, among other property, the
above describad lands. All of the lands embraced in this Application
are under the above numbered federal lease and federal prospecting
permits and consist of B840 acres.

4. Amax Chemical COfporatiOnkhés heretofore filed its Annual
Mining Survey and Potash Development Plan with the Conmission, a copy
v’of which is attached hereto and marked Exhibit “AM,

5. The names and addresses of the known interested parties'in the
Application as known to the Applicamt are as follows:

T J. L. O'Neill, et al. E H. Speer

Box 2840 UNKNOWN g
Midland, Texas 79701 %
Texaco, Inc. ARCO i
P. 0. Box 3109 - P. 0. Box 1710 !
Midland, Texas 79702 Hobbs, MM 88240 |
3 {
Burleson & Huff Harlon Oil §
Box 2479 Box 668 e i
- Midland, Texas ?9702 T Artesia, WM 88210 v;
Culbertscn & Irwin “‘& _{ _vSouthwestérn Inc. %
‘Box 1071 -7 P. 0. Box 1116 ' ' :
Midland, Texas 79702 | ' Lovington, N4 88260 :
‘LaRue & Muncy R Collier‘&"cailier %
P. 0. Box 196 ‘ ~+ 7 Rox 798 1\ ‘ :
~ Artesia, NM 88210 » Artesia, New Mexico 88210 : t
Kerr-McGee | ﬁaﬁiad 0il ‘ ’ ‘?
Box 25861 UNKNOWN - |
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73215 f

* Scope Industries . Rutter & Wilbanks
Cf/o Culbertson & Irwin ' 500 North Big Spring Street . ‘
Box 1071 Midland, Texas 79701 E
Midland, Texas 79702 " : :
Gulf ' Hanson 0il E
Box 3786 : Box 1515 g
Odessa, Texas 79760 Roswell, NM 88201 . - §

Mabel E. Hale
120 Requa Road
Piedmont, CA 94611
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Application for Extension

6. This Applicati
0il Conservation Commiss

the purpose of g
- Applicant further prays. that the
publish a
to notify the interested parties

, WHEREFORE,
fix a time and place for hearing
notice, to determine the proprie

description of and take such ot

Amax Chemical Corporation‘requests that

ty of the request as set

of R-111A

on has been filed contemporaneously with the

sion in Santa Fe
iving notice of its contents to inte

and Artesia, lew Mexico for
erested parties and

required by statute,

Commission, as
may be necessary

her action as
of the action sought
the Commission
after proper

before the Commission,
forth herein.

Reepectfully’submitted,
AMAX CHEMICALCORPORATION

gz N
C.A. Feezer> [\ N
pOW & FEEZER, P. A.
P. 0. Box 128
1Carlsbad, NM 88220

Phone No. 285-2185
Attorneys for Applicant

By

by this Application.

o TR
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BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF AMAX CHEMICAL CORPORA- )
TION FOR AN ORDER AMEWDING R-111A AND )
SEEKING AN EXTENSION OF THE POTASHK- )
OIL AREA IN EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO )

No. (338

APPLICATTION

COMES NOW Amax Chemical Corporation, a Delaware corporation,

- authorized to do busineps in the State of New Mexico and in support

of this Application, states:

1. The lands hereinafter described are within a known potash
area and exploratory drilling thereon has occurred and Applicant
believes that commercially recoverable quantities of potash

ore exist within the described lands and should be included
within the boundaries of lands embraced in R-111A as deflned

by the rules and regulations of this Commission.

2. The lands sought to be included in the R-111A boundaries are
as follows, to-wit:

e A IR e

3. Amax Chemical Corporation is the owner of Federal Lease No.
NM21606 and Federal Prospecting Permit Nos. NM21659,

- SECTION 7 TOWNSHIP 19S RANGE 31E
NW/4 Containing approximately 160 acres
SECTION 11 TOWNSHIP 19S RANGE 30E
S/2 NE/&4 Containing approximately 80 '
SECTION 12 TOWNSHIP 198 " RANGE 30E

- SW/4 NW/4 Containing approximately 40
NE/& v H 160 "
NE/4 SE/4 " " 40 :
NW/4 SE/ZI' 3] 1" 40 !
SW/4 SE/4 " " Lo "
SECTION 13 TOWNSHIP 195 RANGE_30E
NE/4 Containing approximately 160 "
SECTION 18 TOWNSHIP 198 | "RANGE 31E
W/2 WW/4 Containing approximately 80 "
WW/4 SW/4 " " 40 "

WM24584 and
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Extension of R-111A Application

WM21660, which 1ease and permits cover, among other property, the

above described lands.

All of the. TAndc .emhracad in this Apn'l'lr\ai- an

s e N A A NSA R

are under the above numbered federal lease and federal prospectxng

permits and consist of 840 acres.

4. Amax Chemical Corporation has heretofore filed its Annual

M1n1ng Survey and Potash Development Plan with the Commission, a copy

cf which is attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A".

5. The names and addresses of the known interested parties in the

J. I. 0'Neill, et al.
Box 2840
Midland, Texas 79701

Texaco, Inc.
P. 0. Box 3109
Midland, Texas 79702

Burleson & Huff
Box 2479
Midland, Texas 79702

Culbertson & Irwin
Box 1071
Midland, Texas 79702

LaRue & Muncy
P. 0. Box 196
Artesia, NM 88210

Kerr-McGee
Box 25661

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73215

Scope Industries

-'C/o Culbertson & Irwin
Box 1071

Midland, Texas 79702

Gulf
Box 3786
Odessa, Texas 79760

Mabel E. Hale
120 Requa Road
Piedmont, CA 94611

Application as known to the Applicant are as follows:

H. Speer
UNKNOWN

ARGO
P. 0. Box 1710
Hobbs, NM 88240

Harlon 0il

" Box 6638

Artesia, NM 88210

Southwestern Inc.
P. 0. Box 1116
Lovington, NM 88260

- Collier & Collier

Box 798

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Hanlad 0il

UNKNOWN

Rutter & Wilbanks
500 North Big Spring Street
Midland, Texas 79701

Hanson 0il
Box 1515
Roswell, NM 88201

Mo e ok b e S At
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March 4, 1980
Appllcation for Extension of R-111A

6. This Application has been filed contemporaneously with tiie
0il bonservatlon Commission in Santa Fe and Artesia, New Mexice for
the purpose of giving notice of its contents to interested parties and
Applicant further prays that the Commission, as required by statute,
publish a description of and take such other action as may be necessary
to notify the interested parties of the action sought by this Application.

WHEREFORE, Amax Chemical Corporation reguests that the Commission i
fix a time and place for hearing before the Commission, after proper
notice to determine the propriety of the request as set forth herein.

Respectfully submitted,
AMAX CHEMICAL, CORPORATION

By C/ s I }“"\
) ~

DOW & FEEZER, P. A,

P. 0. Box 128

Carlsbad, NM 88220
Phone No. 885-2185
Attorneys for Applicant
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, STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING °
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

‘CONSIDERING: . -
‘( . /21 CASE No. _ 6838
Order No. 7< - / { (“' I\l

APPLICATION OF AMAX CHEMICAL
CORPORATION FOR THE AMENDMENT OF
ORDER NO. R~111-A, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

* ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _March 26,

19 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before ExaminerRichard L. Stamets

NOW, on this day of » 19_80 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

lland the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premnises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Amax Chemical Corporation, seeks
an extension of the Potash-0il Area as defined in Order No.
R-111-A, as amended, by the addition of the following described

lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

T —




F

[ ——

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: §/a AN&/N

Section 12: NE/4, W/h S&/Y , NE/43Lly & SW/y Ny
Section 13: W &/%

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: MW/
Section 18: W/a #W/H & ”“’/’/ S ”/‘/

. ’ . 3 s // CrCon .
(3) That the evidence establishes that although p AN LY '?7"-

: i ) v e .
Z’ the lands described in Finding No. (2) above W"&?'“d

commercial potash mineralization, xemaindmg lands do

bontain commercial deposits of potash which may reasonably be

Fecovered in commercial quantities.

‘f 45r That, based upon the evidence submltted at the hearlng,

< A
;1t is not established that &Wﬁ—w&%ﬁoﬂ S /9
3/ Easp— NAPM ) hes i o e

“ » ; i Sw%_/?aﬁ aa‘"‘ é
¥ i WW% containscommercial deposits of

Ii
botashaz{baw the application for inclusion of said lands in the

~011~Potash Area should be deniedp antt—tirat—said—lands—-are—

I
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T%WNSHIPAG\SQUTH, my(cﬂ EAST ,/NMPM

C;f)kc? That in order to promote the orderly development of
the natural resources in the potash-oil area, and prevent waste
and protect ¢Orfél§tiVe rights, Order No. R—ill—A, as axﬁénded,
should be further amended to ihclude in the Potash-0il Area,. .

as defined by said order, the lands describeéd in Finding No.

@ above. lwr{ H( 7”4‘ Aﬂﬁ/s &scraéve/u-

Frading Mo (#) &‘lv& :
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That Order No. R-111-A, as amended, is hereby further
amended to include the following-described lands within the

Potash-0il Area in EdaY County, New Mexico:
Téunsdp /95 ”Mp 30 G-s ?"‘ AmpPH

e : s/a
S fh ,’;’; L NEM, lv/z--"/‘/, NEIH SEMBLswfy NV/Y

non ot omery
Townstn ‘/unH\/?M!! 3/ CoaYs, W PPA
JecRIm 9 W/A VWY

N IE N NYIY E NN SKY

{2) That the application of Amax Chemical Corporation to
include in the Potash-0il Area, as defined by Order No R-lll—A

as amended, the lands descrlbed in Finding No. g}&)of this order

i is hereby denied.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE No, 6838

Al |
,7Hfi/¢/ : Order No. R- 111-N-1

APPLICATION oF MMAY CHEMICAL CORPORATION
FOR THE AMENDMENT OF ORDER NO. R-111-A,

2
J.'
_~EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. iég/04£21
. V&Y
/

pi

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER

'BY THE DIVISION:

It appearing to the Division that Order No. R- 111-N

“dated April 15 , 19 80 , does not correctly state the
intended order of the Division,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That Paragraph (4) on Page 2 of Order Ho. R-111-N,
) be and the same is hereby corrected to read in its entirety as
follows: -

"{4) That, based upon the evidence submitted at
the hearing, it is not established that the E/2 NW/4 of
Section 7, Townshiap 19 Scuth, Range 31 East, NMPM,

Eddy County, New Mexico, contains commercial deposits
of potash and the application for inclusion of said

ands in the 0il-Potash Area should be denied.”

. - A b f T 8 o



(2} That the correction set forth in this order be

: ) _ entered nunc pro tunc as of April 15, 1980.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this day of
April, 1980.
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